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DEAR SHAREHOLDERS, ASSOCIATES,
CUSTOMERS, SUPPLIERS AND COMMUNITIES:

This past year was one of the most difficult our company
has faced. Year-over-year retail sales declined by 2.1
percent, with comp sales down 6.7 percent. Our operating
margin declined 186 basis points and our earnings per
share from continuing operations were down 11 percent.

We began the year with the objectives of focusing on our
retail business, investing in our associates and stores,
and improving our customer service. We stayed true
to those objectives despite the economic headwinds
and invested over $2 billion in five key priorities:
associate engagement, product excitement, product
availability, shopping environment and own the pro.
These investments put additional pressure on earnings
in a difficult environment, but we are convinced the right
long-term strategy starts with the customer experience
iIn our stores. In each priority area, we made significant
progress.

ASSOCIATE ENGAGEMENT:

Our founders emphasized the importance of taking
care of our associates who take care of our customers.
This is as important today as it was twenty years ago.
It is an investment we know will strengthen our market
leadership position. This past year, we took significant
steps to improve the compensation and recogmtlon
of our associates and to build on the expertise in our
stores. We implemented a new restricted stock bonus
program for our assistant store managers. We are the
only retailer of our size to award equity grants at that
level of management. For us, it is important that our
assistant store managers feel and act like owners. We
significantly increased participation and payout of our
Success Sharing bonuses for hourly associates and rolled
out a new Homer Badge merit program to recognize
great customer service. | hope as you shop our stores
you will notice the associates who are proudly wearing
these badges. We hired more than 2,500 Master Trade
Specialists in our plumbing and electrical departments.
These associates are licensed plumbers and electricians
and provide both knowledgeable service to our customers
and great training for associates. As a result of these
and other efforts, full time voluntary attrition was down
almost 20 percent in 2007.

PRODUCT EXCITEMENT:

Our customers expect great value and exciting products
in our stores. In 2007, as in the past, we focused on
meeting those expectations. We invested significantly in
merchandising resets, drove product innovation through
our successful launch of the Ryobi Lithium One+ line of
power tools and our Eco Options program, and revamped
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product lines to drive greatervalue for our customers. We
are particularly proud of the leadership we maintained
in a number of categories including appliances, outdoor
living, live goods, and paint.

PRODUCT AVAILABILITY:

In 2007, we took an important first step in transforming
our supply chain. We piloted a new distribution network
and technology - Rapid Deployment Centers [RDCs). The
pilot was successful, and we will be rolling out RDCs
throughout 2008 and 2009. We are confident that our
future supply chain will dramatically improve our supply
chain efficiency, improve our in stock levels, improve
our asset efficiency, and improve our ability to meet
increasingly differentiated customer needs.

SHOPPING ENVIRONMENT:

Our store base is getting older, and we have to protect
one of our most important assets. We increased store
maintenance in 2007, spending 38 percent more than
our 2006 maintenance levels and two times our 2005
maintenance levels. We developed a sustainable
programmatic approach to maintenance, with specific
schedules for polishing floors, remodeling restrooms,
and replacing major equipment such as air conditioners
and service desks. As shown through our “Voice of the
Customer” surveys, our customers appreciate these
investments.

OWN THE PRO:

We know that the professional customer is a critically
important customer for us. This year we rolled out several
programs aimed at better serving our pros. One of these is
our pro bid room, which allows us to better manage large
customer orders. Our professional customers look to us for
the right products in the right quantities to make their jobs
easier. We reinforced our job lot quantity program in our
stores and revised our delivery service for better utilization.
We are also leveraging our customer data to build stronger
relationships with this key customer segment.

INTERNATIONAL:

While discussing progress in 2007, I'd like to give
special recognition to our international businesses in
Mexico, Canada and China. Our stores in Mexico had
double digit positive comps for the year. Our stores in
Canada posted positive comps. In China, once we
launched our Home Depot brand in August 2007, our
stores posted positive comps. Our international stores
contributed almost 10 percent of sales and 12 percent of
operating profit in 2007. These results demonstrate how
well our format translates and the sizable opportunity to
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expand to new areas such as Guam, where we opened our
first store this year.

As | complete my first year in this role, | want to thank
the Board of Directors for their support and dedication.
| would especially like to recognize our directors that
are retiring this year: John Clendenin, Claudio Gonzalez,
Mitch Hart, and Ken Langone - one of our founders.
Their guidance and counsel has been instrumental in the
success of our company.

OUR STRATEGY IS SIMPLE:

We have clearly defined The Home Depot as a retail
business. The sale of HD Supply in August of 2007 was
the critical step in achieving that clarity and focus. We
also defined our capital allocation strategy: We will be
focused on improving our return on invested capital and
willbenchmark all uses of excess cash against the value
created for shareholders through share repurchases.
With that in mind, we used the proceeds from the
sale of HD Supply and cash on hand to buy back $10.7
billion of stock. This puts us approximately halfway
through our announced $22.5 billion recapitalization
plan. Our cash flow will help determine the timing of
the remaining steps in the recapitalization plan, as we
look to maintain an adjusted debt/EBITDAR ratio of 2.5
times. We are targeting a payout ratio of 30 percent,
amongst the highest ratios in retail.

Our strategy: focus on our retail business, invest in our
people, improve our stores, bring great products at great
value to our customers, drive a high return on invested
capital, and return excess cash to our shareholders.

For 2008, we are expecting a year every bit as challenging
as 2007. We plan on opening fewer stores than has been
our historical practice as we continue to invest and
sharpen our focus on existing stores. We will continue
to invest in our business along the five priorities set

out in 2007. As part of our investment plan, we have
aggressive plans to build out our U.S. supply chain, to
put more associates on the selling floor through a major
“aprons on the floor™ initiative, and to take the first step in
transforming our information technology infrastructure
by converting our Canadian business to an Enterprise
Resource Planning platform focused on enhancing our
merchandising and customer facing activities. As our
marketimproves and as the benefits of these investments
in our business take hold, we look forward over the next
fouryears toreturning to a double digit operating margin.

We will also continue to build relationships and strengthen
ties with our communities. This has been a hallmark
of The Home Depot. One of the best parts of my job is
hearing about the extraordinary things our associates
do to help each other, help our customers and help our
communities every day. We are a values based business,
and we do our best to live and celebrate the values
represented on the wheel depicted on this page. We
recognize the self-reinforcing strength of these values
builds great customer service. | hope, as you shop in our
stores, you will notice our continuing improvement and
the value of the investments we are making.

T
Vchis S. Blake

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
April 3, 2008

wew hamedepol.com

You can do it. We can help-
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|OUR ASSOCIATES

When our customers shop at The Home Depot, we know they expect a high level of customer service by
knowledgeable and engaged associates. We are reinforcing that level of customer service by improving how we
attract, recognize and reward, and train our associates.

We revised our compensation structure to make sure we recognize and reward great customer service and
performance in a tough selling environment. In the stores, we reintroduced our Homer Badge program, our on-
the-spot recognition badges for excellent customer service. We also awarded restricted stock for assistant store
managers - roughly 10,000 associates - in order to give them a greater sense of ownership in their store and its
success. Finally, we changed the threshold for Success Sharing, an incentive program for our hourly associates
driven by individual store performance, to recognize the hard work of our associates in this tough environment.
These changes allowed twice as many associates to earn a bonus compared to the previous year.

This year we introduced Master Trade Specialists, a new role in our store, staffed exclusively with licensed
plumbing or electrical professionals. These specialists are better able to help customers with their plumbing
and electrical projects and help train other associates. Through bi-weekly conference calls with our plumbing
and electrical merchants, they also help us better assort stores with merchandise that matches local building
codes and requirements.

Through these efforts, we have lowered associate attrition compared to the previous year and improved the
customer experience in all major classifications of our “Voice of the Customer” surveys. Most importantly, we
are investing for the long term in our most valuable assets, our associates, so they can exceed our customers’
expectations.
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|YOUR STORE

We want our customers to consider the location they shop as “their store.” In conjunction with our investments
In our associates, we greatly increased our spending on the physical environment of our stores to make them
brighter, cleaner and easier to shop.

Our goal is to provide products that are innovative and a great value. For example, this year we introduced
new technology with great products like Behr paint with nano-guard, which eliminates the need for priming in
exterior painting. We also are proud of our Ryobi Lithium power tool line, which offers professional performance
to the Do-It-Yourself customer at a great value. In appliances, we remained focused on affordable luxury by
introducing new products in GE CleanSteel appliances and the LG Kitchen Series. In patio furniture, we introduced
quality products with style at compelling everyday values, like the Hampton Bay Calabria seven piece dining set,
propelling The Home Depot to become the market share leader in the industry. We also launched the Eco Options
program in the U.S., which identifies more than 3,000 environmentally friendly products so our customers can
make choices that reduce their impact on the environment.

To help our customers find and select the right product, we reset more than 900,000 bays to offer new products
and simplify the selection process. We are also making investments in our supply chain to ensure we always have
the products our customers are looking for in stock everyday.

Our weekly in-store clinics, monthly kids’ clinics, seasonal Do-It-Herself clinics and celebrity clinics create a fun
atmosphere where our associates can share their knowledge and passion for home improvement.

These investments are improving the shopping experience for our customers by providing the best products at a
great value in a fun and easy to shop environment.

At you'r Home Depot store, we
share our knowledge through
free in-store clinics to help you
Wrw, homedepohea” i complete your projects and
improve looksof.yourhome.
do it, We @ ._p O —




|OUR COMMUNITIES

The Home Depot is not only investing in its associates and stores, but also in the communities where our customers
and associates live and work. Giving back is a fundamental value of our company and a passion of our associates.

Our associates gave their time and talents by volunteering over 530,000 hours in 2007 through our Team Depot
program. Together with our nonprofit partner, KaBOOM!, we reached our goal of completing 1,000 playground
projects in 1,000 days.

We also provide assistance to our associates through The Homer Fund, an associate sponsored fund, in times of
financial difficulties due to natural disasters, illnesses and family emergencies. Since 2006, this charity also awards
scholarships to children of associates attending a post-secondary educational institution.

Through the efforts of The Home Depot Foundation, the Company’s national giving arm, we work to create strong
communities by building healthy, affordable housing. In 2007, we made grants of almost $50 million to more than
1,350 non-profit organizations. These funds help build homes that families can afford not just to move into, but to
live in, by conserving energy and water to keep utility bills low; using durable materials to reduce maintenance costs;
and providing a healthy indoor and outdoor environment. The Home Depot Foundation has pledged to support the
building of 100,000 affordable homes and the planting of three million trees in the next decade.

Whether it's wildfires in California, flooding in the Northeast and Northwest or tornados in the country’s Heartland,
The Home Depot is among the first organizations on the scene to ensure our customers have the supplies, resources
and support they need to rebuild their homes and communities. When disaster strikes, The Home Depot takes an
integrated approach to its relief efforts through ongoing contributions to local and national non-profit partners and
the mobilization of associate volunteers. We work to aid our communities by donating essential products to help with
rescue and recovery efforts. Our goal is to provide continuous assistance to our customers and associates by being
the last store to close and the first store to reopen in a crisis.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE
PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995

Certain statements regarding our future performamaeée in this report are forward-looking statemefRtsward-looking statements may relate
to such matters as net sales growth, comparabie sades, impact of cannibalization, state of gsédential construction and housing markets,
state of the home improvement market, commodityepiriflation and deflation, implementation of storiatives, continuation of reinvestme
plans, protection of intellectual property righigt earnings performance, earnings per share,-bagi&d compensation expense, store opening:
and closures, capital allocation and expenditdigsidity, the effect of adopting certain accoumgtistandards, return on invested capital,
management of our purchasing or customer creditips| the planned recapitalization of the Compdinying of the completion of such
recapitalization, the ability to issue debt sedesibn terms and at rates acceptable to us ardkthand for our products and services.

Forward-looking statements are based on curremtijlable information and our current assumptiompeetations and projections about future
events. You are cautioned not to place undue riam our forward-looking statements. Such statésreme subject to future events, risks and
uncertainties — many of which are beyond our cémtrare currently unknown to us — as well as ptiédlg inaccurate assumptions, that could
cause actual results to differ materially from expectations and projections. Some of the matdskd and uncertainties that could cause
actual results to differ materially from our expains and projections are described in Item 1AsKRactors." You should read such
information in conjunction with "Management's Dission and Analysis of Financial Condition and Rissaf Operations” in Iltem 7 and our
Financial Statements and related notes in Item&n¥dte such information for investors as permittgdhe Private Securities Litigation Refa
Act of 1995. There also may be other factors thatannot anticipate or that are not describedigrédport, generally because we do not
perceive them to be material. Such factors couldeaesults to differ materially from our expeaas.

Forward-looking statements speak only as of the thaty are made, and we do not undertake to ugdatestatements. You are advised,
however, to review any further disclosures we makeelated subjects in our periodic filings witle tBecurities and Exchange Commission
(IISECII)'

PART |
Item 1. Business.
Introduction

The Home Depot, Inc. is the world's largest homproiement retailer and the second largest retaildre United States ("U.S."), based on
Sales for the fiscal year ended February 3, 20f&cél 2007"). As of the end of fiscal 2007, we weperating 2,234 stores, most of which are
The Home Depot stores.

The Home Depot stores sell a wide assortment ddibpgi materials, home improvement and lawn and g@aoducts and provide a number of
services. The Home Depot stores average approXids,000 square feet of enclosed space, withceqpiately 23,000 additional square
feet of outside garden area. As of the end of fig687, we had 2,193 The Home Depot stores lodatedighout the U.S. (including the
territories of Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands aadam), Canada, China and Mexico. In addition, atethd of fiscal 2007, the Company
operated 34 EXPO Design Center stores, two THDdPeSienter stores and five Yardbirds stores.

On August 30, 2007, we closed the sale of HD Supfg received net proceeds of $8.3 billion and geced a loss of $4 million, net of tax,
for the sale of the business. In connection withghle, we purchased a 12.5% equity interest ingldy formed HD Supply for $325 million
and guaranteed a $1.0 billion senior secured I6&DoSupply.




The Home Depot, Inc. is a Delaware corporation tes incorporated in 1978. Our Store Support Ceetaporate office) is located at 2455
Paces Ferry Road, N.W., Atlanta, Georgia 30339.t6lephone number is (770) 433-8211.

We maintain an Internet website at www.homedepot.d&e make available on our website, free of chavge Annual Reports to
shareholders, Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarteeports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form &#¢xy Statements and Forms 3, 4
and 5 as soon as reasonably practicable afteg flich documents with, or furnishing such documenthe SEC.

We include our website addresses throughout gy fonly as textual references. The informationtained on our websites is not incorpor:
by reference into this Form 10-K.

Our Business

Operating Strategy.  In fiscal 2007, following changes in senior Guany management and in the face of rapid deteiborat the housing,
residential construction and home improvement ntarkee adopted and implemented strategic objecti¥éscusing on our retail business,
investing in our associates and stores, improvirgjamer service and returning capital to sharehsld&e completed the sale of HD Supply;
we completed approximately one-half of our $221bdpi recapitalization plan by acquiring approxirelgt15% of our outstanding shares; and
we invested over $2 billion in five key operatingopities: associate engagement, product excitenpeatuct availability, shopping
environment and own the pro. Further informationwlour efforts on each of these key priorities rhayound in Part Il, Item 7.

Customers.  The Home Depot stores serve three primary mestgroups:

. Do-It-Yourself ("D -1-Y") Customers: These customers are typically home owners whohase products and complete their
own projects and installations. To complement tkeetise of our associates, The Home Depot stdfes ‘thow-to" clinics
taught by associates and merchandise vendors.

. Do-It-For-Me ("D -1-F-M") Customers: These customers are typically home owners whohase materials themselves and
hire third parties to complete the project andhistallation. We arrange for the installation ofaaigty of The Home Depot
products through qualified independent contractors.

. Professional Customers These customers are professional remodelersraermntractors, repairmen, small business owners
and tradesmen. In many stores, we offer a variepyagrams to these customers, including additioledivery and will-call
services, dedicated staff, extensive merchandisetgms and expanded credit programs, all of wiiehbelieve increase sales
to these customers.




Products. A typical Home Depot store stocks 35,000 t@88,products during the year, including both natldsrand name and proprietary
items. The following table shows the percentagieif Sales of each major product group (and rels¢edces) for each of the last three fiscal
years:

Percentage of Net Sales fc
Fiscal Year Ended

February 3, January 28, January 29,
Product Group 2008 2007 2006
Plumbing, electrical and kitche 31.(% 30.8% 29.2%
Hardware and seasor 28.C 27.C 27.1
Building materials, lumber and millwol 22.¢ 23.€ 24.2
Paint and flooring 18.7 18.€ 19.c
Total 100.(% 100.(% 100.(%

In fiscal 2007, we focused on driving merchandidimgdamentals and continuing to deliver innovatwne distinctive products. Key areas of
success included:

. Introducing new technology in great products likehBpaint with nano-guard which eliminates the nieegriming in exterior
painting and Shark Bite pipe fittings which takealading out of the pipe connection process in plurgbi

. Launching environmentally friendly Eco OptioP¥ products across many categories, including confhaaescent bulbs,
cleaning products and natural live goods; and

. Remaining focused on affordable luxury by introshgchew products in Hampton Bay Patio, CharmglowsyiGE CleanSteel™
appliances, LG Kitchen Series, TrafficMaster Alluesilient flooring and Shaw Highstakes carpet.

To complement and enhance our product selectiomave formed strategic alliances and exclusiveioglships with selected suppliers to
market products under a variety of well-recognibeghd names. During fiscal 2007, we offered a nuroberoprietary and exclusive brands
across a wide range of departments including, butimited to, Behr Premium Plus® paint, Charmglow@s grills, Hampton Bay® lighting,
Vigoro® lawn care products, Husky® hand tools, RID® and Ryobi® power tools, Pegasus® faucets, Tedffaster® carpet, Glacier Bay®
bath fixtures and Veranda® decking products. We omnsider additional strategic alliances and retetihips with other suppliers and will
continue to assess opportunities to expand thesrahgroducts available under brand names thadasieisive to The Home Depot.

From our Store Support Center we maintain a glebatcing merchandise program to source high-quplitgucts directly from manufacturers
around the world. Our Product Development Merchématgel internationally in order to identify andrpbase market leading innovative
products directly for our stores. Additionally, Wave four sourcing offices located in the Chinddescof Shanghai, Shenzhen, Dalian and
Chengdu, and offices in Gurgaon, India; Milan, \f&lonterrey, Mexico and Toronto, Canada. In additio our global sourcing teams, we ¢
have quality assurance and engineer teams whoeetimatrthe products we source (globally or domgstimply with federal, state and local
standards.

Services.  Our stores offer a variety of installation sees. These services target D-I-F-M customers vetecs and purchase products and
installation of those products from us. These ifetian programs include products such as carpeflogring, cabinets, countertops and water
heaters. In addition, we provide professional iifetian of a number of products sold through ouhome sales programs, such as generators
and furnace and central air systems.




Store Growth

United States At the end of fiscal 2007, we were operatir@pD The Home Depot stores in the U.S., includirgterritories of Puerto Rico,
the Virgin Islands and Guam. During fiscal 2007,apened 87 new The Home Depot stores, including rétocations, in the U.S.

Canada At the end of fiscal 2007, we were operatis§ The Home Depot stores in ten Canadian provir@ethese stores, ten were ope
during fiscal 2007.

Mexico. At the end of fiscal 2007, we were operatiBgi®ie Home Depot stores in Mexico. Of these st@i@syere opened during fiscal
2007, including one relocation.

China. At the end of fiscal 2007, we were operati@gihe Home Depot stores in six Chinese cities.

Other. In fiscal 2007, we opened five Yardbirds ssareCalifornia and a THD Design Center in Califiarand North Carolina. At the end of
fiscal 2007, we were operating 34 EXPO Design Qesttres in 13 states. Also in fiscal 2007, we etbsur 11 The Home Depot Landscape
Supply stores and our two The Home Depot Flooestor

Financial information about our operations outsifithe U.S. is reported in Note 1 to the Consoliddtinancial Statements.

Store Support Services

Information Technologies.  During fiscal 2007, we continued to make infation technology investments to better supportoogtomers ar
provide an improved overall shopping environmertt experience.

With our focus on the stores, we provided technpiogprovements designed to help store associatésrpetheir jobs and improve customer
service. Over 650 stores received new computeysstegs and printers, while over 1,100 stores kexka refresh of their self-checkout
equipment. All stores received a design systemageyand new equipment to allow sales to be prodesdbe specialty departments and over
100 stores received new paint dispensers. A datbliiised network was deployed to all stores inrdalancrease network resiliency and
connectivity to our data centers. Along with theohavements to the stores, we installed new hardimaapproximately 18 logistics facilities.

The installation of a new Radio Call Box systensigeed to help customers obtain in-aisle assistamas completed in every store across the
U.S. and Canada. The deployment of self-checkaisters to all our stores was completed, and nayao handling automation was
implemented. We equipped managers, designers gqatligars with BlackBerry/cell phone devices andatmccounts enabling them to more
easily communicate with customers and store sumgoiters.

In addition to significant investments in storetteclogy, new warehouse and transportation manageteemology was implemented in
support of our supply chain. A new Customer Cacérielogy was implemented in the store support ceartd each store to assist with
recording and resolving customer disputes. Conalilemprogress was made in the development of andggRPm (Core Retail) that will first |
deployed in Canada in 2008.

Credit Services. We offer six credit programs through third-pastedit providers to professional, D-1-Y and D-IMFcustomers. In fiscal
2007, approximately 4.3 million new The Home Depratdit accounts were opened, and the total numbEne@Home Depot active account
holders was approximately 13 million. Proprietargdit card sales accounted for approximately 29%tarfe sales in fiscal 2007.

Logistics.  Our logistics programs are designed to enstgéyet availability for customers, effective useoof investment in inventory and
low total supply chain costs. At the end of fis2@0D7, we




operated 30 lumber distribution centers in the UC&nada and Mexico, and 39 conventional distriputienters located in the U.S., Canade
Mexico. At the end of fiscal 2007, we also operagight transit facilities in the U.S. and Mexicorazeive and consolidate store merchandise
orders from suppliers for delivery to our stores.

In fiscal 2007, approximately 20% of the merchaadikipped to our U.S. stores flowed through th&illigion centers, and about 20% throt
the transit facilities. The remaining merchandises\shipped directly from suppliers to our stores.

During fiscal 2007, we introduced improved flowdhgh distribution processes in an existing U.Shditefacility by converting it to a Rapid
Deployment Center ("RDC"). RDCs allow for aggregatdf store product needs to a single purchasecaidd then rapid allocation and
deployment of inventory to individual stores uparival at the center. This process allows improtradsportation, simplified order processing
at suppliers, and reduced lead time from storeymbdeed determination to replenishment. We oparsgtond RDC facility in January 2008.
We plan to open several more RDCs in the U.S. theenext few years to increase our central distidioucapabilities and product flow-
through.

In addition to replenishing merchandise at ouregpwe also provide delivery of in-stock and sgemider product directly to our customers.

Associates. At the end of fiscal 2007, we employed appratiely 331,000 associates, of whom approximatel@@bwere salaried, with the
remainder compensated on an hourly or temporarig.b&sproximately 67% of our associates are emplaye a full-time basis. We believe
that our employee relations are very good. To ettiwad retain qualified personnel, we seek to m@intompetitive salary and wage levels in
each market we serve.

Intellectual Property.  Through our wholly-owned subsidiary, Homer TUG%., we have registered or applied for registratin a number of
countries, for a variety of internet domain nansesyice marks and trademarks for use in our bus@sesncluding The Home Depot®;
Hampton Bay® fans, lighting and accessories; Gidggy® toilets, sinks and faucets; Pegasus® fauaedsbath accessories; Commercial
Electric® lighting fixtures; Workforce® tools, todloxes and shelving; and www.doitherself.com. Weehalso obtained and now maintain
patent portfolios relating to certain products ardvices provided by The Home Depot, and contigiskek to patent or otherwise protect
selected innovations we incorporate into our préglaad business operations. We regard our intaliégroperty as having significant value to
our business and as being an important factoranrtarketing of our brand,@mmerce, stores and new areas of our businesar&\fet awar
of any facts that could be expected to have a ahtmiverse effect on our intellectual property.

Quality Assurance Program.  We have both quality assurance and engineeesmurces who oversee the quality of our directlparted
globally-sourced and proprietary products. Throtlggse programs, we have established criteria fgpler and product performance that are
designed to ensure our products comply with fedstate and local quality/performance standardes&tprograms also allow us to measure
and track timeliness of shipments. These performaecords are made available to the factorieddavahem to strive for improvement. The
program addresses quality assurance at the fagargiuct and packaging levels.

Environmental, Health & Safety ("EH&S'). We are committed to maintaining a safe envirentior our customers and associates and
protecting the environment of the communities inclitwe do business. Our EH&S function in the fisldlirected by trained associates
focused primarily on execution of the EH&S progravdditionally, we have an Atlanta-based team afidated EH&S professionals who
evaluate, develop, implement and enforce poligiescesses and programs on a Company-wide basis.
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Environmental. The Home Depot is committed to conducting besénin an environmentally responsible manner aisccimmitment
impacts all areas of our business, including storestruction and maintenance, energy usage, preeladttion and customer education. In
fiscal 2007, we budgeted approximately $50 millionenergy efficiency related projects. By replachVAC units in approximately 200
existing stores and switching to the use of T-htligg in approximately 600 existing stores, weraate savings to be approximately

$20 million since fiscal 2006. In addition, we hawglemented strict operational standards thabéistaenergy efficient practices in all of our
facilities. These include HVAC unit temperatureutagion and adherence to strict lighting scheduldgch are the largest sources of energy
consumption in our stores, as well as implememadifathe Novar Energy Management and Alarm Systesatch store to monitor energy
efficiency. We estimate that by implementing thesergy saving programs we have avoided 907 mipiaumds of greenhouse gas emissions.
We believe this is equivalent to removing approxeha75,000 cars from the highway.

We have also taken additional measures to furtheswostainability efforts. We partnered with th&UGreen Building Council and have built
five LEED green certified stores. We offset theboar emissions created by our facilities and a portif those emissions created by business
related travel through an agreement with The Coasien Fund that resulted in the planting of thawdsaof trees that will help reduce the heat-
island effect in urban areas, reduce erosion atmldiean the air. Through our Eco Optiot$Program, we have created product categories
allow consumers to easily identify environmentaligferred product selections in our stores. We @mgnted a Supplier Social and
Environmental Responsibility Program to ensure thatsuppliers adhere to the highest standardsasisand environmental responsibility.

Seasonality.  Our business is seasonal to a certain extamtefally, our highest volume of sales occurs insmeoond fiscal quarter and the
lowest volume occurs during our fourth fiscal qeart

Competition.  Our business is highly competitive, based irt pa price, store location, customer service ssmbament of merchandise. In
each of the markets we serve, there are a numlmhef home improvement stores, electrical, plumlaind building materials supply houses
and lumber yards. With respect to some productsalae compete with discount stores, local, regiamal national hardware stores, mail order
firms, warehouse clubs, independent building suppiyes and, to a lesser extent, other retaileraddlition to these entities, our EXPO Design
Center stores compete with specialty design stmrebowrooms, some of which are only open to integesign professionals. Due to the
variety of competition we face, we are unable tecpgely measure the impact on our sales by our etitogs.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors.

The risks and uncertainties described below cowdtenelly and adversely affect our business, firgraondition and results of operations and
could cause actual results to differ materiallyrrour expectations and projections. While we belighat our assumptions, expectations and
projections are reasonable in view of currentlyilatée information, you are cautioned not to placelue reliance on forward-looking
statements. These statements are not guarantaesref performance. They are subject to future &yeisks and uncertaintieswany of whict
are beyond our control or are unknown to us — dsageotentially inaccurate assumptions that caaldse actual results to differ materially
from our expectations and projections. You shoelbrthese Risk Factors in conjunction with "Managets Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations'tém 7 and our Consolidated Financial Statementgelated notes in Item 8. There also may
be other factors that we cannot anticipate ordhatot described in this report, generally becaesdo not perceive them to be material. Such
factors could cause results to differ materialtynfirour expectations.




The state of the housing, construction and home improvement markets, rising costs, a reduction in the availability of financing, weather and
other conditionsin North America could adversely affect our costs of doing business, demand for our products and services and our
financial performance.

In recent months, the housing, residential consbn@nd home improvement markets have deteriomdtachatically. We expect the
deterioration to continue through 2008, and owdi2008 Net Sales and Diluted Earnings per Shrare €ontinuing Operations to decline.
Other factors — including interest rate fluctuasipfuel and other energy costs, labor and heakhwasts, the availability of financing, the state
of the credit markets, including mortgages, homdtgdoans and consumer credit, consumer confideweather, natural disasters and other
factors beyond our control — could adversely afteshand for our products and services and our ¢iahperformance. These and other similar
factors could:

. increase our cost

. cause our customers to delay undertaking or determot to undertake new home improvement projects,

. cause our customers to delay purchasing or determanto purchase home improvement products amitesr anc
. lead to a decline in customer transactions andioancial performance

We rely on third party suppliers, and if we fail to identify and develop relationships with a sufficient number of qualified suppliers, our
ability to timely and efficiently access products that meet our high standards for quality could be adversely affected.

We buy our products from suppliers located througlioe world. Our ability to continue to identifpé develop relationships with qualified
suppliers who can satisfy our high standards falijuand our need to access products in a timetlyefficient manner is a significant
challenge. Our ability to access products alsobmaadversely affected by political instability, freancial instability of suppliers, suppliers'
noncompliance with applicable laws, trade reswitdi tariffs, currency exchange rates, transpgracity and cost and other factors beyond our
control.

If we are unable to effectively manage and expand our alliances and relationships with selected suppliers of brand name products, we may be
unable to effectively execute our strategy to differentiate ourselves from our competitors.

As part of our strategy of product differentiatiove have formed strategic alliances and excluslagionships with selected suppliers to me
products under a variety of well-recognized braadhes. If we are unable to manage and expand thiessees and relationships or identify
alternative sources for comparable products, we moaye able to effectively execute our strateggifierentiation.

Any inability to open new stores on schedule will delay the contribution of these new storesto our financial performance.

We expect to increase our presence in certainiegistarkets and enter new markets. Our abilitygeronew stores will depend primarily on
our ability to:

. identify attractive location:s

. negotiate leases or real estate purchase agreeareatseptable term
. attract and train qualified employees, and

. manage pre-opening expenses, including constructets.
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Environmental regulations, local zoning issues aiher laws related to land use affect our abitityppen new stores. Failure to effectively
manage these and other similar factors will aféestability to open stores on schedule, which délay the impact of these new stores on our
financial performance.

The implementation of our supply chain and technology initiatives could disrupt our operationsin the near term, and these initiatives might
not provide the anticipated benefits or might fail.

We have made, and we plan to continue to makeifisignt investments in our supply chain and tecbggl These initiatives are designed to
streamline our operations to allow our associateohtinue to provide high quality service to oustomers and to provide our customers with
a better experience. The cost and potential prablemd interruptions associated with the impleméntaif these initiatives could disrupt or
reduce the efficiency of our operations in the rieem. In addition, our improved supply chain amgvror upgraded technology might not
provide the anticipated benefits, it might takegenthan expected to realize the anticipated beneii the initiatives might fail altogether.

We may not timely identify or effectively respond to consumer trends, which could adversely affect our relationship with customers, the
demand for our products and services and our market share.

It is difficult to successfully predict the prodaand services our customers will demand. The ssaafour business depends in part on our
ability to identify and respond to evolving treridsdlemographics and consumer preferences. Fadutegign attractive stores and to timely
identify or effectively respond to changing consunaestes, preferences, spending patterns and hoprevement needs could adversely affect
our relationship with customers, the demand forproducts and services and our market share.

Theinflation or deflation of commaodity prices could affect our prices, demand for our products, sales and profit margins.

Prices of certain commodity products, including henand other raw materials, are historically vitdagnd are subject to fluctuations arising
from changes in domestic and international suppty @emand, labor costs, competition, market spgonlagovernment regulations and
periodic delays in delivery. Rapid and significahtinges in commodity prices may affect our saléspaofit margins.

If we cannot successfully manage the unique challenges presented by international markets, we may not be successful in expanding our
international operations.

Our strategy includes expansion of our operatiariaternational markets by selective acquisitiatsgtegic alliances and the opening of new
stores. Our ability to successfully execute ouatstyy in international markets is affected by mahthe same operational risks we face in
expanding our U.S. operations. In addition, intéomal expansion may be adversely affected by walbility to identify and gain access to Ic
suppliers as well as by local laws and customsllegd regulatory constraints, political and ecoitoronditions and currency regulations of
the countries or regions in which we currently @peror intend to operate in the future. Risks iahem international operations also include,
among others, the costs and difficulties of manggiternational operations, adverse tax consequsesmte greater difficulty in enforcing
intellectual property rights. Additionally, foreigrurrency exchange rates and fluctuations may havmpact on our future costs or on future
cash flows from our international operations.

Our success depends upon our ability to attract, train and retain highly qualified associates.

To be successful, we must attract, train and retdamge number of highly qualified associates &hintrolling labor costs. Our ability to
control labor costs is subject to numerous exteiawbrs,




including prevailing wage rates and health and roteurance costs. In addition, many of our ass$esiare in hourly positions with historically
high turnover rates. We compete with other retaflibesses for these associates and invest sigrtifiesources in training and motivating th
We also depend on our executives and other keiss for our success. There is no assurancevthaiill be able to attract or retain highly
qualified associates in the future.

Changesin accounting standards and subjective assumptions, estimates and judgments by management related to complex accounting
matters could significantly affect our financial results or financial condition.

Generally accepted accounting principles and rélatzounting pronouncements, implementation guidsland interpretations with regard-
wide range of matters that are relevant to ourrtass, such as revenue recognition, asset impairimgantories, self-insurance, tax matters
and litigation, are highly complex and involve maupjective assumptions, estimates and judgmehtmng@es in these rules or their
interpretation or changes in underlying assumptiesmates or judgments could significantly chaogereported or expected financial
performance or financial condition.

I ncreased competition could adversely affect prices and demand for our products and services and could decrease our market share.

We operate in markets that are highly competitWe.compete principally based on price, store locattustomer service and assortment of
merchandise. In each market we serve, there anender of other home improvement stores, electridambing and building materials supply
houses and lumber yards. With respect to some ptedwe also compete with discount stores, loeglional and national hardware stores,
mail order firms, warehouse clubs, independentingl supply stores and other retailers. In addjtiea compete with specialty design store
showrooms, some of which are only open to intediesign professionals, local and regional distritajtand wholesalers and manufacturers
sell products directly to their customer basesraé competitive pressures from one or more otompetitors could affect prices or demand
for our products and services. If we are unabkntely and appropriately respond to these competipressures, our financial performance
our market share could be adversely affected.

We areinvolved in a number of legal proceedings, and while we cannot predict the outcomes of such proceedings and other contingencies
with certainty, some of these outcomes may adversely affect our operations or increase our costs.

We are involved in a number of legal proceedingsluiding government inquiries and investigatioms] aonsumer, employment, tort and of
litigation. We cannot predict the outcomes of thes®eedings and other contingencies, includingrenmental remediation and other
proceedings commenced by government authoritigh, sgirtainty. The outcome of some of these proecggsdand other contingencies could
require us to take or refrain from taking actiort§ich could adversely affect our operations or coelglire us to pay substantial amounts of
money. Additionally, defending against these lawssand proceedings may involve significant expeskdiversion of management's atten
and resources from other matters.

Our costs of doing business could increase as a result of changesin federal, state or local regulations.

Changes in the federal, state or local minimum wagdeing wage requirements or changes in othegevar workplace regulations could
increase our costs of doing business. In additbanges in federal, state or local regulations gorg the sale of some of our products or tax
regulations could increase our costs of doing lassin

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

Not applicable




Item 2. Properties.

The following tables show locations of the 1,95@Home Depot stores located in the U.S. and itgkdges and the 243 The Home Depot
stores outside of the U.S. at the end of fiscalr200

U.S. Locations Number of Stores
Alabama 27
Alaska 7
Arizona 55
Arkansas 14
California 222
Colorado 45
Connecticu 27
Delaware 8
District of Columbia 1
Florida 152
Georgia 87
Guam 1
Hawaii 7
Idaho 11
Illinois 74
Indiana 26
lowa 10
Kansas 1€
Kentucky 15
Louisiana 27
Maine 11
Maryland 40
Massachuseti 43
Michigan 71
Minnesota 34
Mississippi 14
Missouri 33
Montana 6
Nebraske 8
Nevada 17
New Hampshire 20
New Jerse! 67
New Mexico 13
New York 10C
North Caroling 42
North Dakots 2
Ohio 72
Oklahoma 16
Oregon 25
Pennsylvanii 69
Puerto Ricc 8
Rhode Islanc 8
South Carolin: 25
South Dakot: 1
Tennesse 38
Texas 17¢
Utah 22
Vermont 4
Virgin Islands 1
Virginia 47
Washingtor 43
West Virginia 6
Wisconsin 3C
Wyoming 5
Total U.S. 1,95(

10




International Locations Number of Stores

Canada:
Alberta 23
British Columbia 22
Manitoba 6
New Brunswick 3
Newfoundlanc 1
Nova Scotie 3
Ontario 81
Prince Edward Islan 1
Quebec 21
Saskatchewa 4
Total Canad: 16E
China:
Beijing 2
Henan 1
Liaoning 1
Shaanx 2
Shandonc 1
Tianjin 5
Total China 12
Mexico:

Aguascaliente
Baja California
Baja California Su
Chiapas
Chihuahue
Coahuila
Distrito Federa
Durango
Guanajuatc
Guerrerc
Hidalgo
Jalisco
Michoacan
Morelos
Nuevo Leo6r
Puebla
Queretarc
Quintana Roc
San Luis Potos
Sinaloa
Sonors

State of Mexicc
Tabascc
Tamaulipas
Veracruz
Yucatan

RPWWRONWRRRNNRPRRPAMRRMNR,NNORERE®ER

(o}
(o))

Total Mexico

Additionally, at the end of fiscal 2007, we hadather retail store locations, which included 34 EXBesign Center stores located in Arizona,
California, Florida, Georgia, lllinois, Maryland,ddsachusetts, Missouri, New Jersey, New York, Tesee Texas and Virginia, five Yardbi
stores located in California and two THD Design teestores located in California and North CaralWée also operated nine Home
Decorators Collection locations in California,nllis, Kansas, Missouri, North Carolina and Oklahoma

Of our 2,234 stores at the end of fiscal 2007, axprately 87% were owned (including those ownedexttio a ground lease) consisting of
approximately 205.5 million square feet, and appnaely 13% of such stores were leased consistigproximately 29.1 million square fe
In recent years, we have increased the relativeepéaige of new stores that are owned.

At the end of fiscal 2007, we utilized 206 waretesiand distribution centers located in 46 statssisting of approximately 30.1 million
square feet, of which approximately 0.5 millioroisned and approximately 29.6 million is leas



Our executive, corporate staff, divisional staftldimancial offices occupy approximately 2.0 miflisquare feet of leased and owned space in
Atlanta, Georgia. At the end of fiscal 2007, wequed an aggregate of approximately 3.7 millionasgueet, of which approximately
2.3 million square feet is owned and approximalefymillion square feet is leased, for store suppenters and customer support centers.
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings

In August 2005, the Company received an informaliest from the staff of the SEC for informatiorated to the Company's return-to-vendor
policies and procedures. Subsequent to August 2B655EC staff requested additional informatioatesl to such policies and procedures. The
SEC staff last contacted the Company regardingntlaiier in January 2007. The Company responddugaaquest and will continue to fully
cooperate with the SEC staff. The SEC has inforthedCompany that the informal inquiry is not anigation that any violations of law have
occurred. Although the Company cannot predict tite@me of this matter, it does not expect thatitifisrmal inquiry will have a material
adverse effect on its consolidated financial caadibr results of operations.

In June 2006, the SEC commenced an informal indotrythe Company's stock option granting practie@sl the Office of the U.S. Attorney
for the Southern District of New York also requesitgformation on this subject. The SEC staff lamttacted the Company regarding this
matter in January 2007. The Company respondedcto regiuest and will continue to fully cooperatehvilie SEC and the Office of the U.S.
Attorney. In addition, a subcommittee of the Aud@ammittee reviewed the Company's historical stqaion practices and engaged
independent outside counsel to assist in this m&de December 6, 2006, the Company announcecethudts of this investigation. The
Company determined that the unrecorded expense @@t through the present is approximately $22%aniin the aggregate, including
related tax items. In accordance with the provisiohStaff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, "Considagithe Effects of Prior Year Misstatements
when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Rgial Statements," the Company corrected thesesdogodecreasing beginning Retained
Earnings for fiscal 2006 by $227 million, with cétsing entries to Paid-In Capital, Other Accruegé&ixses and Deferred Income Taxes, within
its Consolidated Financial Statements. AlthoughGbenpany cannot predict the outcome of these nsaitettoes not believe they will have a
material adverse effect on its consolidated finalnmbndition or results of operations.

The following actions have been filed against tlwen@any and, in some cases, against certain ofiitertt and former officers and directors as
described below. Although the Company cannot ptetar outcome, it does not expect these actimasyidually or together, will have a
material adverse effect on its consolidated finalnobndition or results of operations.

In the second quarter of fiscal 2006, six purparted as yet uncertified, class actions were figdinst the Company and certain of its current
and former officers and directors in the U.S. Dést€ourt for the Northern District of Georgia irtlanta, alleging certain misrepresentations in
violation of Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Sd@siExchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereumdeonnection with the Company's
return-to-vendor practices. These actions were filg certain current and former shareholders oftbmpany. In the third quarter of fiscal
2006, one of the shareholders dismissed his contplBiie Court preliminarily appointed a lead pldfnaind the lead plaintiff filed an amended
complaint in each of the remaining five actionsliéeought in the amended complaint includes uoifieel damages and costs and attorney's
fees. On July 18, 2007, the Court granted the dizfiets’ motions to dismiss without leave to amerdleariered a judgment in favor of the
defendants. The plaintiffs' appeal from the disaligs pending in the U.S. Court of Appeals for BEleventh Circuit.

In the second and third quarters of fiscal 200&edfpurported, but uncertified, class actions \iiezd against the Company, The Home Depot
FutureBuilder Administrative Committee and certafrihe Company's current and former directors angleyees in federal court in Brooklyn,
New York alleging breach of fiduciary duty in vitilan of the Employee Retirement Income Security #fc1974 in connection with tt
Company's return-to-vendor and stock option prastid@hese actions were transferred to the U.Sri@i§tourt for the Northern District of
Georgia in Atlanta. In the first quarter of fis@i07, the plaintiffs joined together in one case aoluntarily dismissed the other two cases. In
March 2007, the three original plaintiffs and twdd#ional former employees filed a joint
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amended complaint seeking certification as a datisn, unspecified damages, costs, attorneysaeg®quitable and injunctive relief. On
September 10, 2007, the Court granted the defesidantion to dismiss and entered judgment for #fertlants. The plaintiffs' appeal from
dismissal is pending in the U.S. Court of Appealsthe Eleventh Circuit.

In the second and third quarters of fiscal 2006 skareholder derivative actions were filed nominah behalf of the Company against certain
current and former officers and directors in th@&ior Court of Fulton County, Georgia, allegingdch of fiduciary duty, abuse of control,
gross mismanagement, waste of corporate assetsingust enrichment in connection with the Compamgtarn-to-vendor, stock option, and
compensation practices. Relief sought in each matidudes unspecified damages, injunctive retiefgorgement of profits, benefits and
compensation obtained by the defendants, costsattmuhey's fees. Subsequently, one joint amendetblaint was filed on behalf of all
plaintiffs encompassing all the various claims aadking the same relief. The defendants have miovdismiss or alternatively stay the
litigation.

In the first quarter of fiscal 2007, three addiibehareholder derivative actions were filed nontynan behalf of the Company against certain
of the Company's current directors and its fornteéefoexecutive officer in the U.S. District Coudrfthe Northern District of Georgia in
Atlanta. The three actions have been consolidated plaintiffs have filed a consolidated amendedaint, alleging breach of fiduciary duty,
abuse of control, gross mismanagement, waste pbecate assets and unjust enrichment in connectittntiie Company's stock option and
compensation practices. Relief sought in the adtioludes unspecified damages, injunctive reliefiipve damages, and costs and attorneys'
fees. The defendants have moved to dismiss the lagrhp

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, a purportbdreholder of the Company filed a securities lahisuihe U.S. District Court for the Northern
District of Georgia against the Company and cembdiits current and former directors, alleging tthet defendants violated Section 14(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 14a-%tiradter in connection with the issuance of the Catyig2005 Proxy Statement.
Specifically, the complaint alleges that the 200&xky was materially misleading because it did ristldse in connection with seeking
shareholder approval of a new stock incentive gtahthe Company had granted backdated stock aptioder the old plan. The complaint
seeks to void the vote in favor of the new plamocehthe new plan, and cancel or void any stocloaptor other awards made or issued under
the new plan. The defendants have moved to disimssomplaint.

The parties to the derivative and Section 14(apastdescribed above have entered into a StipulatiGettiement dated March 28, 2008.
Pursuant to the stipulation, the Company will maimior adopt certain corporate governance practides Company has also agreed to pay
plaintiff's counsel an award of attorneys fees mmiithbursement of expenses in the amount of $14ldmiThe settlement, including the aw:
to plaintiff's counsel, is subject to the approvidhe Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgiaoagn other conditions.

From the second quarter of 2001 through the thiartgr of 2007, current and former hourly assosiateve filed eight current lawsuits in
multiple jurisdictions, containing multiple classtian allegations that the Company forced them dokwoff the clock” or failed to provide
work breaks, or otherwise that they were not pardiork performed. The complaints generally seespegified monetary damages, injunctive
relief or both. Class or collectivastion certification has yet to be addressed introbthese cases. The Company cannot reasonabiyagstthe
possible loss or range of loss which may arise fitoese lawsuits. These matters, if decided adwetsar settled by the Company, individui
or in the aggregate, may have a material advefseteafn its consolidated financial condition oruks of operations. The Company is
vigorously defending itself against these actions.

In compliance with SEC disclosure requirements etimronmental proceeding set forth below involgegential monetary sanctions of
$100,000 or more. Although the Company cannot ptede outcome
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of this proceeding, it does not expect any sucbhaue to have a material adverse effect on its diolaged financial condition or results of
operations.

In July 2005, the Company received a grand jurypseha from the United States Attorney's Office @z lAngeles, California, seeking
documents and information relating to the Compahgtsdling, storage and disposal of hazardous wakeCompany is cooperating fully w
the United States Attorney's Office.

Iltem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Secity Holders.
Not applicable
Iltem 4A. Executive Officers of the Company.

Executive officers of the Company are appointeddnyl serve at the pleasure of, the Board of Direcithe current executive officers of the
Company are as follows:

FRANCIS S. BLAKE, age 58, has been Chairman an@{xkecutive Officer since January 2007. From M&®@h2 through January 2007, he
served as the Company's Executive Vice Presid8uisiness Development and Corporate Operations. asefarmerly the Deputy Secretary
Energy from June 2001 until March 2002. From Aud@0 until May 2001, he was a Senior Vice PregidéGeneral Electric Company, a
diversified technology, media and financial sersicempany, and was Vice President of Business Dprednt at GE Power Systems from
March 1996 until July 2000. Mr. Blake serves asraator of The Southern Company.

TIMOTHY M. CROW, age 52, has been Executive Vicedttent — Human Resources since February 2007. Manrth 2005 through
February 2007, he served as Senior Vice Presi@gggnization, Talent and Performance Systems asgtved as Vice President, Performs
Systems from May 2002 through March 2005. Mr. Cpreviously served as Senior Vice President — HuResources of KMart Corporatior
a mass merchandising company, from January 200LghrMay 2002.

ROBERT P. DeRODES, age 57, has been Executive Rfiesident — Chief Information Officer since Febyu2002. He previously served as
President and Chief Executive Officer of Delta Trealogy, Inc. and Chief Information Officer for DalAir Lines, Inc., an international airline
company, from September 1999 until February 200@mH-ebruary 1995 to September 1999, he servedrsrSTechnology Officer at
Citibank, a global financial services company. Fieebruary 1993 to February 1995, he was Preside®alore Development Services for the
Sabre Group Holdings, Inc., a subsidiary of Amarigdrlines, Inc. On April 3, 2008, the Company annoed that Mr. DeRodes has decide
leave the Company at the end of the year.

MARVIN R. ELLISON, age 43, has been President —tNem Division since January 2006. From August 20@8ugh January 2006, he
served as Senior Vice President — Logistics ant fdctober 2004 through August 2005 he served as Niesident — Logistics. From June
2002 through October 2004, he served as Vice RmesidLoss Prevention. From 1987 until June 2002 BMlison held various management
and executive level positions with Target Corpamatia general merchandise retailer. His final pasivith Target was Director, Assets
Protection.

JOSEPH IZGANICS, age 46, has been President — 8oubivision since April 2007. From February 2088ough April 2007, he served as
Senior Vice President — Pro and Tool Rental, aochfbecember 2002 through January 2005 he servBdraer Vice President — Services.
From 1994 through December 2002, Mr. I1zganics kelibus management and executive level positiotts the Company.
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JOSEPH MCFARLAND, lll, age 38, has been Presideviestern Division since September 2007. From M08 through September 2007,
he served as a Regional Vice President, and frotab@c 1999 through March 2003 he served as a Bisttanager.

CRAIG A. MENEAR, age 50, has been Executive Vicesditent -Merchandising since April 2007. From October 20@®ugh April 2007, h
served as Senior Vice President — Merchandisinghargkrved as Senior Vice President — Merchandislagilines from August 2003 through
October 2006. From 1997 through August 2003, Mrn&%e served in various management and vice prddighei positions in the Company's
Merchandising department, including Merchandisinge\President of Hardware, Merchandising Vice e of the Southwest Division, and
Divisional Merchandise Manager of the Southwestigion.

PAUL RAINES, age 43, has been Executive Vice Pextid Stores since April 2007. From December 26@dugh April 2007, he served as
President — Southern Division, and he served aRalgVice President Florida from April 2003 through November 2004. Frdemuary 200
through April 2003, Mr. Raines served as Vice Riest — Store Operations, and from April 2000 thiodgnuary 2002, Mr. Raines served as
Director of Labor Management.

JOHN ROSS, age 45, has served as Interim Chief dfiak Officer since October 2007. From Februaryl2@@ough October 2007, he served
as Vice President — Advertising and from July 189dugh February 2001 he served as Director — Atbieg.

RICARDO SALDIVAR, age 55, has been President — Me»dince March 2006. From August 2001 through M&@b6, he served as Region
President — Mexico. From 1985 to August 2001, Mddfvar held various management and executive leesitions with Grupo Alfa, a
Mexican conglomerate. His final position with Gruplfa was President and Chief Executive OfficeiTotal Home.

CAROL B. TOME, age 51, has been Chief Financiaid@ffsince May 2001 and Executive Vice Preside@brporate Services since January
2007. Prior thereto, Ms. Tomé served as Senior President — Finance and Accounting/Treasurer fretsruary 2000 through May 2001 and
as Vice President and Treasurer from 1995 throwginary 2000. From 1992 until 1995, when she jothedCompany, Ms. Tomé was Vice
President and Treasurer of Riverwood Internati@wporation, a provider of paperboard packaging. Msné serves as a director of United
Parcel Service, Inc. and the Federal Reserve BbAKanta.

JACK A. VANWOERKOM, age 54, has been Executive VRresident, General Counsel and Corporate Secraterg June 2007. Prior
thereto, Mr. VanWoerkom served as Executive VigeskRient, General Counsel and Secretary of Staplesan office products company,
from March 2003 through May 2007 and as Senior WAresident, General Counsel and Secretary of Staple from March 1999 until March
2003. Mr. VanWoerkom serves as a director of Wrigkgpress Corporation.

ANNETTE M. VERSCHUREN, age 51, has been Presidem, Home Depot Canada since March 1996 and Présiflee Home Depot Asia
since September 2006. From April 2003 through Cat@®05, she also served as President, EXPO D€sgter. Ms. Verschuren serves as a
director of Liberty Mutual Holding Company, Inc.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases &quity Securities.

Since April 19, 1984, our common stock has bedadisn the New York Stock Exchange, trading undersymbol "HD." The Company paid
its first cash dividend on June 22, 1987, and fadd gash dividends during each subsequent qué&déure dividend payments will depend on
the Company's earnings, capital requirements, €ishoondition and other factors considered reléwgnthe Board of Directors.

The table below sets forth the high and low satesep of our common stock on the New York Stockhamge and the quarterly cash divide
declared per share of common stock during the geliiadicated.

Price Range
Cash Dividends
High Low Declared

Fiscal Year 200

First Quarter Ended April 29, 20( $ 417¢ $ 3674 $ 0.22¢

Second Quarter Ended July 29, 2( $ 4092 $ 36.7F $ 0.22¢

Third Quarter Ended October 28, 2C $ 3831 $ 307 $ 0.22¢

Fourth Quarter Ended February 3, 2! $ 3151 $ 2471 $ 0.22¢
Fiscal Year 200!

First Quarter Ended April 30, 20( $ 439t $ 3850 $ 0.15(

Second Quarter Ended July 30, 2( $ 4161 $ 328 % 0.15(

Third Quarter Ended October 29, 2( $ 3822 $ 3307 $ 0.22¢

Fourth Quarter Ended January 28, 2! $ 418 $ 3571 $ 0.22¢

As of March 24, 2008, there were approximately @60,shareholders of record and approximately 108@0additional shareholders holding
stock under nominee security position listings.

16




Stock Performance Graph

This graph depicts the Company's cumulative tdtateholder returns relative to the performancéef3tandard & Poor's 500 Composite
Stock Index and the Standard & Poor's Retail Colibpdrsdex for the five-year period commencing Feloy3, 2003, the first trading day of
fiscal 2003, and ending February 1, 2008, thettasling day of fiscal 2007. The graph assumes $i\#sted at the closing price of the
Company's common stock on the New York Stock Exghand each index on January 31, 2003 and asshatedltdividends were reinvest
on the date paid. The points on the graph reprédseal year-end amounts based on the last tradiiygn each fiscal year.

$225 -
$175 +—
$150 - —#— The Home Depot
$125 -
—i— S&P 500 Index
$100
?5 I —&— SAP Retail Composite Index
$80 -+
$25 +
$0 |
January 31, January 30, January 28, January 27, January 26, Fabruary 1,
2003 2004 2005 2008 2007 2008
Fiscal 2002 Fiscal 2003 Fiscal 2004 Fiscal 2005 Fiscal 2006 Fiscal 2007
The Home Depc $ 100.0C $ 171.2C $ 196.7: $ 196.67 $ 199.9¢ % 156.4¢
S&P 500 Indey $ 100.0¢ $ 13457 $ 141.7¢ % 158.2. % 178.6. $ 178.6¢
S&P Retail Composite Inde $ 100.0( $ 149.4¢ $ 1717 % 186.8( $ 208.6( $ 175.4¢
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securitie

Since fiscal 2002, the Company has repurchaseéslodits common stock having a value of approxétye$27.2 billion pursuant to its share
repurchase program. The number and average prisfeaoés purchased in each fiscal month of thetayuarter of fiscal 2007 are set forth in
the table below:

Approximate Dollar

Total Number of value of Shares

Shares Purchased as

Total Number of P’:‘(’:Zr?:%? | Part of Publicly ;Z?Emi}égatn%?ar
Period Shares Purchased? per Share Announced Program® the Program
Oct. 29, 200— Nov. 25, 2007 6,408 $ 29.2¢ — $ 12,801,735,82
Nov. 26, 200+ Dec. 23, 200° 20C $ 26.9¢ — 12,801,735,83
Dec. 24, 200- Feb. 3, 200¢ 78t $ 30.4¢ — % 12,801,735,83

(1) These amounts are repurchases pursuant to the Qoytgpa997 and 2005 Omnibus Stock Incentive Pldmes"@lans”). Under th
Plans, participants may exercise stock optionsuryenidering shares of common stock that the pandicts already own as payment of
the exercise price. Participants in the Plans misp aurrender shares as payment of applicable téixhelding on the vesting of
restricted stock and deferred share awards. Shapesurrendered by participants in the Plans areurepased pursuant to the terms of
the Plans and applicable award agreements and nyant to publicly announced share repurchase @ots.

(2)  The Company's common stock repurchase programnitédly announced on July 15, 2002. As of the efithe fourth quarter of fisc:
2007, the Board approved purchases up to $40.billThe program does not have a prescribed expmadate.

Sales of Unregistered Securities

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, the Compéssued 6,997 deferred stock units under The Hoepot, Inc. NonEmployee Directors'
Deferred Stock Compensation Plan pursuant to teenpkon from registration provided by Section 4¢Pjhe Securities Act of 1933, as
amended. The deferred stock units were creditéidet@accounts of such nonemployee directors whaezldo receive board retainers in the
form of deferred stock units instead of cash dutihmgfourth quarter of fiscal 2007. The deferraatktunits convert to shares of common stock
on a one-for-one basis following a termination @fvice as described in this plan.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, the Comparedited 32,779 deferred stock units to paréintpaccounts under The Home Depot
FutureBuilder Restoration Plan pursuant to an exiemgrom the registration requirements of the Sities Act of 1933, as amended, for
involuntary, non-contributory plans. The deferréatk units convert to shares of common stock onexfor-one basis following the
termination of services as described in this plan.

Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data.
The information required by this item is incorpedby reference to pages F-1 and F-2 of this report
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations

Executive Summary and Selected Consolidated Statemis of Earnings Data

For fiscal year ended February 3, 2008 (“fiscal2D0ve reported Net Earnings of $4.4 billion anidlizd Earnings per Share of $2.37
compared to Net Earnings of $5.8 billion and DituEearnings per Share of $2.79 for fiscal year enldgdiary 28, 2007 ("fiscal 2006").

On August 30, 2007, we closed the sale of HD Supfg received net proceeds of $8.3 billion forshée of HD Supply and recognized a loss
of $4 million, net of tax, for the sale of the messs. HD Supply is being reported as a discontimpedation in our Consolidated Statements of
Earnings for all periods presented.

We reported Earnings from Continuing Operation$4® billion and Diluted Earnings per Share frorm@uing Operations of $2.27 for fis(
2007 compared to Earnings from Continuing Operatioit$5.3 billion and Diluted Earnings per ShamfrContinuing Operations of $2.55 for
fiscal 2006. Net Sales decreased 2.1% to $77 i8miibr fiscal 2007 from $79.0 billion for fiscaDR6. Our gross profit margin was 33.6% and
our operating margin was 9.4% for fiscal 2007.

Fiscal 2007 consisted of 53 weeks compared witiv&ks for fiscal 2006. The 5% week added approximately $1.1 billion in Net Saled
increased Diluted Earnings per Share from Contmp@perations by approximately $0.04 for fiscal 2007

The slowdown in the residential construction antheamprovement markets negatively affected our$&es for fiscal 2007. Our comparable
store sales declined 6.7% in fiscal 2007 driveraldy4% decline in comparable store customer traiose; as well as a 2.4% decline in our
average ticket to $57.48.

We believe the residential construction and homgravement market will remain soft in 2008. We expma Net Sales to decline by 4% to
5% and our Diluted Earnings per Share from Contig@perations to decline by approximately 19% t&Zdr fiscal 2008.

We remain committed to the long-term health of lousiness through our strategy of investing in etail business through the following five
key priorities:

Associate Engagement — We have taken a numbetiohado improve associate engagement by chanbmgvly our associates are
compensated, recognized and rewarded, includirniguotsring our success sharing program, an incemgrogram for our hourly associates
driven by individual store performance. As of tmel @f fiscal 2007, 44% of our stores were eligtioleeceive a success sharing payout for the
second half of fiscal 2007 compared to 23% of stéoe the same period last year. We also launch@dgram earlier this year to hire master
trade specialists to bring electrical and plumbergerience and know-how to the stores and to teathsiowledge to other associates. We now
have over 2,500 master trade specialists in ouesto

Product Excitement — In fiscal 2007, we acceleratedrance markdowns to sell through existing pevoduorder to make room for new
merchandise as we launched our enhanced prodeatiiew process and in support of merchandisiagtractivities. We gained market share
in paint, appliances and power tools in fiscal 26@dugh the addition of new styles and color casiand by enhancing our product displays.
In areas where we have completed our merchandigs®ls and implemented change from our productéview process, collectively these
categories are outperforming store sales performankine with our expectations.

Shopping Environment — We continued our store estment program by completing an aggressive list@ifitenance projects, including new
lighting and basic clean-up activities for overfladlour stores, as well as more complex repair@athtenance activities for hundreds of other
stores. In addition to programmatic maintenancejrtegrated field and support center teams halledrout store
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standards to all stores. We developed and piladethoon guidelines on store appearance and shopabilifuding standards for front apron
merchandising, wingstack usage, signage presemditieuring and off-shelf product. This initiativeelps reduce the amount of time our store
managers spend on these issues, removes unneocdssiaryfrom the aisles and implements a basisistent approach in terms of appearance.

Product Availability — We are in the early stagésur supply chain transformation to improve pradanailability. We have improved
management of our in-stock position, implementetbagements to our replenishment systems and beglloat of a new warehouse
management system. We also implemented a pilotioRapid Deployment Centers. Optimally, more volumik pass through the Rapid
Deployment Centers than through our traditionalritistion centers.

Own the Pro We have made significant improvements in the sessige provide our pro customers, particularly tgtoaur pro bid room. Tt
pro bid room, which is available in all of our ster allows us to leverage the buying power of Thenkl Depot for the benefit of our pro
customers. Our direct ship program allows us teeHakge orders delivered from our vendors to tretauer's job site directly, reducing
handling, lead-time and cost while building loyaltith the pro customer.

We opened 110 new stores in fiscal 2007, includidgelocations, bringing our total store counthat énd of fiscal 2007 to 2,234. As of the
of fiscal 2007, 243, or approximately 11%, of otares were located in Canada, Mexico or China coetpt 228 as of fiscal 2006.

We generated $5.7 billion of cash flow from opemasi in fiscal 2007. We used this cash flow, alority #he net proceeds from the sale of HD
Supply, to fund $10.8 billion of share repurchageduding $10.7 billion used to repurchase 289iorilshares of our common stock in
connection with our tender offer, and $1.7 billimincash dividends. We also spent $3.6 billion ipitzd expenditures.

At the end of fiscal 2007, our long-term debt-tatigg ratio was 64.3% compared to 46.5% at the drftscal 2006. Our return on invested
capital for continuing operations (computed ondkerage of beginning and ending long-term debteaqdty for the trailing twelve months)
was 13.9% at the end of fiscal 2007 compared t8%6or fiscal 2006.
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We believe the selected sales data, the percergbegmnship between Net Sales and major categorite Consolidated Statements of
Earnings and the percentage change in the dollauats of each of the items presented below is itapbin evaluating the performance of (
business operations. We operate in one operatgymgesat and believe the information presented inM@anagement's Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsvjtes an understanding of our business, our dpesand our financial condition.

% Increase

(Decrease)
% of Net Sales In Dollar Amounts
Fiscal Year(®
2007 2006
2007 2006 2005 vs. 2006 vs. 2005
NET SALES 100.% 100.(% 100.(% (2.1)% 2.€%
Gross Profii 33.€ 33.€ 33.7 (2.7 2.3
Operating Expense
Selling, General and Administrati 22.1 20.4 20.1 5.¢ 4.C
Depreciation and Amortizatic 2.2 2.C 1.8 8.1 11.€
Total Operating Expens: 24.% 22.4 21.¢ 6.1 4.7
OPERATING INCOME 9.4 11.2 11.€ (18.9 (2.0
Interest (Income) Expens
Interest and Investment Incor (0.2 — (0.2) 174.1 (56.5)
Interest Expens 0.9 0.t 0.2 78.C 175.¢
Interest, ne 0.8 0.t 0.1 70.¢ 355.(
EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING
OPERATIONS BEFORE PROVISION
FOR INCOME TAXES 8.6 10.€ 11.€ (22.2) (5.2)
Provision for Income Taxe 3.1 4.1 4.3 (25.5) (2.7)
EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING
OPERATIONS 5.4% 6.7% 7.2% (20.)% (6.6)%
L] L] L] .| .|
SELECTED SALES DATA
Number of Customer Transactions (in millio(2 1,33¢ 1,33( 1,33( 0.5% 0.C%
Average Tickef? $ 57.4¢  $ 589 $ 57.9¢ (2.9 1.€
Weighted Average Weekly Sales per Operating
Store (in thousand $ 65¢ $ 72 $ 763 9.0 (5.2
Weighted Average Sales per Square F $ 331.8¢ $ 357.8: % 377.0: (7.9 (5.1
Comparable Store Sales (Decrease) Increasé€(%) (6.7% (2.8% 3.1% N/A N/A

Note: Certain percentages may not sum to totalstdueunding.

1) Fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005 refer to the figears ended February 3, 2008, January 28, 20Q¥ January 29, 2006, respective
Fiscal year 2007 includes 53 weeks; fiscal yeai3&&nd 2005 include 52 weeks.

2 The 539 week of fiscal 2007 increased customer transasttyn20 million and negatively impacted averagkstiby $0.05.
3) Includes Net Sales at locations open greater tHambnths, including relocated and remodeled stdRetail stores become compare

on the Monday following their 36% day of operation. Comparable store sales is ineehdnly as supplemental information and is n
substitute for Net Sales or Net Earnings preseirtextcordance with generally accepted accountinggples.
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Results of Operations

For an understanding of the significant factors thiuenced our performance during the past tliseml years, the following discussion sho
be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Fina@n8tatements and the Notes to Consolidated FiahBtatements presented in this report.

Fiscal 2007 Compared to Fiscal 2006
Net Sale:

Fiscal 2007 consisted of 53 weeks compared to Eksvin fiscal 2006. Net Sales for fiscal 2007 daseel 2.1%, or $1.7 billion, to

$77.3 billion from $79.0 billion for fiscal 2006 hE€ decrease in Net Sales for fiscal 2007 refldwtsrhpact of negative comparable store sales,
partially offset by Net Sales of $3.7 billion fasd¢al 2007 from new stores and $1.1 billion of Sates attributable to the additional week in
fiscal 2007. Comparable store sales decreased far7fiscal 2007 compared to a decrease of 2.8%isoal 2006.

There were a number of factors that contributeautocomparable store sales decline. The residesdiadtruction and home improvement
markets continued to be soft, especially in someuoftraditionally strong markets such as Floridalifornia and the Northeast. We saw
relative strength in Flooring, Plumbing, Garderd &aint as comparable store sales in these areasalveve the Company average for fiscal
2007. We gained market share in power tools angpetgnt, due in part to our launch of Ryobi Onehilitn products in fiscal 2007.
Comparable store sales for Lumber, Building Mateyidardware, Lighting, Kitchen/Bath and Millworkene below the Company average for
fiscal 2007. The combination of softness in ourtitiget categories and commodity price deflatiogataely impacted average ticket, which
decreased 2.4% to $57.48 for fiscal 2007.

Our international business performed well in fis2@07. Our Mexican stores posted a double digitpamable store sales increase for fiscal
2007, and Canada's comparable store sales werpcaiive.

In order to meet our customer service objectivesstrategically open stores near market areasdégvexisting stores ("cannibalize") to
enhance service levels, gain incremental salesrenelase market penetration. Our new stores calirgleapproximately 10% of our existing
stores as of the end of fiscal 2007, which hadgatiee impact to comparable store sales of appratein 1%.

We believe that our sales performance has beermg@nd continue to be, negatively impacted by thel of competition that we encounter in
various markets. Due to the highly-fragmented W@ne improvement industry, in which we estimateroarket share is approximately 15%,
measuring the impact on our sales by our compstisodifficult.

Gross Profit

Gross Profit decreased 2.1% to $26.0 billion fecdil 2007 from $26.5 billion for fiscal 2006. Grda®fit as a percent of Net Sales was 33.6%
for fiscal 2007, flat compared to fiscal 2006. Lowleferred interest costs associated with our teilabel credit card financing programs
provided a benefit of 39 basis points to GrossiPasfa percent of Net Sales for fiscal 2007. Tgtoaur private label credit card, we offer no
interest/no payment programs. The cost of defamedest associated with these programs is inclimé€xbst of Sales. For fiscal 2007, the
penetration of our private label and co-brandeditsales was 29.4% compared to 28.0% for fiscB620he deferred interest benefit was
mostly offset by a higher penetration of lower niangroducts such as appliances and markdowns takeear through some seasonal items,
such as outdoor power equipment and grills, aradltov us to transition into new products, suchsseabled cabinets and kitchen accessories
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Operating Expenses

Operating Expenses increased 6.1% to $18.8 biliofiscal 2007 from $17.7 billion for fiscal 200@perating Expenses as a percent of Net
Sales were 24.3% for fiscal 2007 compared to 2Zat%iscal 2006.

Selling, General and Administrative expenses ("SGRiAcreased 5.9% to $17.1 billion for fiscal 20@3m $16.1 billion for fiscal 2006. As a
percent of Net Sales, SG&A was 22.1% for fiscal266mpared to 20.4% for fiscal 2006. Our deleveind@G&A reflects the impact of
negative comparable store sales, where for evezypencentage point of negative comparable stoes sale expect to deleverage expenses by
about 20 basis points. Additionally in fiscal 200dy profit sharing with the third-party adminigtvaof the private label credit card portfolio
was $275 million less than what we received indig)06. We account for profit sharing as a redurciin operating expense. We also
recognized $88 million of write-offs associatediwitertain future store locations that we determivedvill not open and $34 million of
expense associated with closing our 11 Home Depotiscape Supply stores and our Tampa Call Cenfiscad 2007. SG&A also reflects
investments we are making in support of our five georities. As a percentage of Net Sales, totglrpll increased by 76 basis points for fiscal
2007 over the same period last year. This refliestsstments in store labor and our Master Tradeig@figts program, the impact of our success
sharing bonus plans, as well as the negative saMisonment. The increase in SG&A for fiscal 20@¢ofiscal 2006 was partially offset by
$129 million of executive severance recorded indi®006.

Depreciation and Amortization increased 8.1% td@ $illlion for fiscal 2007 from $1.6 billion for feal 2006. Depreciation and Amortization as
a percent of Net Sales was 2.2% for fiscal 200722060 for fiscal 2006. The increase as a perceNedfSales was primarily due to the
depreciation of our investments in store moderiomaand technology.

Operating Income

Operating Income decreased 18.3% to $7.2 billiorfifzal 2007 from $8.9 billion for fiscal 2006. &mating Income as a percent of Net Sales
was 9.4% for fiscal 2007 compared to 11.2% fordi006.

Interest, ne

In fiscal 2007, we recognized $622 million of netieirest Expense compared to $364 million in fi46. Net Interest Expense as a percent of
Net Sales was 0.8% for fiscal 2007 compared to Gd%iscal 2006. The increase was primarily duadditional interest incurred related

the December 2006 issuance of $750 million of ft@atate Senior Notes, $1.25 billion of 5.25% Semotes and $3.0 billion of 5.875%

Senior Notes.

Provision for Income Taxe

Our combined federal and state effective incomeas for continuing operations decreased to 3@etfiscal 2007 from 38.1% for fiscal

2006. The decrease in our effective income taxfaatéiscal 2007 reflects the impact of a one-tirmoactive tax assessment received from the
Canadian province of Quebec in the second quaitisaal 2006 and tax benefits recognized uporiesagnt of several state audits and
completion of the fiscal 2003 and 2004 federalaadits in fiscal 2007.

Diluted Earnings per Share from Continuing Operas:

Diluted Earnings per Share from Continuing Operatioere $2.27 for fiscal 2007 and $2.55 for fi2306. The 53¢ week increased Diluted
Earnings per Share from Continuing Operations lpr@pmately $0.04 for fiscal 2007. Diluted Earnirnger Share from Continuing Operatic
were
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favorably impacted in both fiscal 2007 and 2006H®y/ repurchase of shares of our common stock wnde$40.0 billion repurchase
authorization. We repurchased 293 million share$1d.8 billion in fiscal 2007 and 174 million skarfor $6.7 billion in fiscal 2006. Since the
inception of the program in 2002, we have repuretig®3 million shares of our common stock for altof $27.2 billion. As of February 3,
2008, we had $12.8 billion remaining under our atited share repurchase program.

Discontinued Operation

Discontinued operations consist of the resultspafrations through August 30, 2007 and a loss osdheof HD Supply. Net Sales from
discontinued operations were $7.4 billion for fis2a07 compared to $11.8 billion for fiscal 200&r&ngs from Discontinued Operations, net
of tax, were $185 million for fiscal 2007, compateds495 million for last year. Earnings from Distioued Operations for fiscal 2007 include
a $4 million loss, net of tax, recognized on thie g the business.

Fiscal 2006 Compared to Fiscal Year Ended January® 2006 ("fiscal 2005")
Net Sale:

Net Sales for fiscal 2006 increased 2.6%, or $8lidMm, to $79.0 billion from $77.0 billion for fisal 2005. Fiscal 2006 Net Sales growth
primarily driven by Net Sales of $4.0 billion fronew stores. Comparable store sales decreased ar&%chl 2006 compared to an increase of
3.1% for fiscal 2005. The decline in comparableesgales was driven by a 4.6% decline in comparstble customer transactions offset in

by a 1.6% increase in average ticket. Our averiagettincreased to $58.90 for fiscal 2006 and iaseal in 8 of 10 selling departments. The
decrease in comparable store sales for fiscal 2@@6due to the significant slowdown in the U.Saitdtome improvement market as well as
difficult year-over-year comparisons due to salésireg from hurricane activity in fiscal 2005. Batanada and Mexico experienced positive
comparable store sales for fiscal 2006. Additignaur comparable store sales results reflect ihtha impact of cannibalization. Our new
stores cannibalized approximately 14% of our exgsttores during fiscal 2006, which had a negatiygact to comparable store sales of
approximately 2%.

Gross Profit

Gross Profit increased 2.3% to $26.5 billion fechl 2006 from $25.9 billion for fiscal 2005. Grda®fit as a percent of Net Sales decreased 9
basis points to 33.6% for fiscal 2006 compared3d@% for fiscal 2005. The decline in Gross Prdditaapercent of Net Sales reflects a chan
mix of products sold primarily due to growth in dippces whose margin rate is below the Companyaaeer

Operating Expenses

Operating Expenses increased 4.7% to $17.7 bilbofiscal 2006 from $16.9 billion for fiscal 2000perating Expenses as a percent of Net
Sales were 22.4% for fiscal 2006 compared to 2X¥@%scal 2005.

SG&A increased 4.0% to $16.1 billion for fiscal B0®om $15.5 billion for fiscal 2005. As a percefitNet Sales, SG&A was 20.4% for fiscal
2006 and 20.1% for fiscal 2005. The increase in 8@&ring fiscal 2006 was due to added associaterlaburs on the floor of our stores,
increased spending on store maintenance prograsntharexpansion of merchandise display resets.ifbisase was partially offset by
reduced self-insurance costs as we continue tzedagnefits from safety programs and other initée. Also in fiscal 2006, we received more
benefits under our profit sharing provision witle tird-party administrator of the private labegdit card portfolio than in fiscal 2005.

Also impacting our SG&A in fiscal 2006 was expenssociated with executive severance of $129 miliodch the adoption of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 123(R),
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"Share-Based Payment" ("SFAS 123(R)"), wherebyeeemed approximately $40 million of stock compéieseexpense related to the
continued vesting of options granted prior to fi@03. Partially offsetting the increase in SG&Axn$91 million of impairment charges and
expense related to lease obligations associatédtheétclosing of 20 EXPO Design Center storessodi 2005.

Depreciation and Amortization increased 11.6% t® $illlion for fiscal 2006 from $1.4 billion fordical 2005. Depreciation and Amortization
as a percent of Net Sales was 2.0% for fiscal 20@51.8% for fiscal 2005. The increase as a peafddet Sales was primarily due to the
depreciation of our investments in store moderiopaand technology.

Operating Income

Operating Income decreased 2.0% to $8.9 billiorfifmal 2006 from $9.0 billion for fiscal 2005. Qpéng Income as a percent of Net Sales
was 11.2% for fiscal 2006 and 11.8% for fiscal 2005

Interest, ne

In fiscal 2006, we recognized $364 million of neterest Expense compared to $80 million in fis€02 Net Interest Expense as a percent of
Net Sales was 0.5% for fiscal 2006 compared to Gdr%iscal 2005. The increase was primarily duaddlitional interest incurred related

the March 2006 issuance of $1.0 billion of 5.20%i8eNotes and $3.0 billion of 5.40% Senior Noted ¢he December 2006 issuance of
$750 million of floating rate Senior Notes, $1.2Bidn of 5.25% Senior Notes and $3.0 billion 0835% Senior Notes.

Provision for Income Taxe

Our combined federal, state and foreign effecthaime tax rate increased to 38.1% for fiscal 20061f37.1% for fiscal 2005. The increase in
our effective income tax rate for fiscal 2006 waisnarily due to the impact of a retroactive taxesssnent from the Canadian province of
Quebec. During the second quarter of fiscal 2006 Quebec National Assembly passed legislationrdtedactively changed certain tax laws
that subjected us to additional tax and interestaAesult, we received an assessment from Queb&&T million in retroactive tax and

$12 million in related interest for the 2002 througPO05 taxable years.

Diluted Earnings per Share from Continuing Operat

Diluted Earnings per Share from Continuing Operatioere $2.55 for fiscal 2006 and $2.63 for fi2@05. Diluted Earnings per Share from
Continuing Operations were favorably impacted ithifescal 2006 and fiscal 2005 by the repurchasghafes of our common stock.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash flow generated from operations provides afgignt source of liquidity. For fiscal 2007, Net€h Provided by Operating Activities was
$5.7 billion as compared to $7.7 billion for fis@i06. This change was primarily a result of desedaNet Earnings and changes in working
capital.

Investing activities provided $4.8 hillion for fislc2007 compared to $7.6 billion used in investwgvities for fiscal 2006. This increase was
primarily the result of $8.3 billion of net procesfilom the sale of HD Supply in the third quartkfigcal 2007 and $4.3 billion less in
Payments for Businesses Acquired in fiscal 2002 Jdie of HD Supply principally resulted in redoos in the following balance sheet
accounts: Receivables, Merchandise Inventoriesd®ilp Other Assets, Accounts Payable and Accrualdi$s and Related Expenses.

Additionally in fiscal 2007, we spent $3.6 billimm Capital Expenditures, allocated as follows: 56¥%new stores, 8% for store modernizati
15% for technology and 21% for other initiatives.te
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$3.6 billion in capital expenditures approximat®8.4 billion was for retail operations. In fisc&l®, we added 110 new stores, including 10
relocations.

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities for fiscalDZ0vas $10.6 billion compared with $203 million feacal 2006. The increase in Net Ci
Used in Financing Activities was primarily due #.$ billion more in common stock share repurchdisas last year, including the repurchase
of 289 million shares of our common stock for $1Billion in connection with our tender offer, alongth $8.9 billion less in Proceeds from
Borrowings of Long-Term Debt in fiscal 2007.

On June 18, 2007, the Board of Directors author&zeetapitalization of the Company, including adifidnal $22.5 billion in common stock
repurchases. We closed the sale of HD Supply orust@0, 2007 and used the proceeds from the sdleah on hand to repurchase

289 million shares of our common stock for $101Wdwi, or $37 per share, in settlement of a reldatadier offer. In November 2007, we retired
735 million shares of our treasury stock. Sinceitizeption of our share repurchase program in 2@@2have repurchased 743 million share
our common stock for a total of $27.2 billion. AlsFebruary 3, 2008, $12.8 billion remained under share repurchase authorization. We
anticipate issuing debt to complete the remainéleuo recapitalization plan.

We have commercial paper programs that allow fordwaings up to $3.25 billion. In connection witretprograms, we have a back-up credit
facility with a consortium of banks for borrowingp to $3.0 billion. As of February 3, 2008, theras/$1.7 billion outstanding under the
commercial paper programs and there were no bongsvdutstanding under the related credit facilitde do not foresee borrowings under the
commercial paper programs beyond the $3.0 billiackbup credit facility. The credit facility, whidxpires in December 2010, contains
various restrictive covenants, all of which we ireompliance with. None of the covenants are etqubto impact our liquidity or capital
resources.

We use capital and operating leases to financetaop®f our real estate, including our storestritisition centers and store support centers,
net present value of capital lease obligationgfiected in our Consolidated Balance Sheets in Ebeign Debt. In accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, the operating ease not reflected in our Consolidated Balancee8hés of the end of fiscal 2007, our long-
term debt-to-equity ratio was 64.3% compared t&%6at the end of fiscal 2006. This increase refléoe net increase in Long-Term Debt as a
result of the December 2006 Issuance of $750 millibfloating rate Senior Notes, $1.25 billion 025% Senior Notes and $3.0 billion of
5.875% Senior Notes.

As of February 3, 2008, we had $457 million in Casll Short-Term Investments. We believe that omeot cash position and cash flow
generated from operations should be sufficiennimbée us to complete our capital expenditure progrand any required long-term debt
payments through the next several fiscal yearadtition, we have funds available from our commadngaper programs and we believe we
have the ability to obtain alternative sourcesimdificing for other requirements.

During fiscal 2007, we entered into interest ratass, accounted for as fair value hedges, withonatiamounts of $2.0 billion that swap fixed
rate interest on our $3.0 billion 5.40% Senior Ndt variable rate interest equal to LIBOR plust®@49 basis points that expire on March 1,
2016. At February 3, 2008, the approximate faiugadf these agreements was an asset of $29 millioich is the estimated amount we would
have received to settle similar interest rate saggeements at current interest rates.

Also during fiscal 2007, we entered into an interage swap, accounted for as a cash flow heddh,aunotional amount of $750 million that
swaps variable rate interest on our $750 milli@afing rate Senior Notes for fixed rate interest.86% that expires on December 16, 2009. At
February 3, 2008, the approximate fair value of Hgreement was a liability of $17 million, whichthe estimated amount we would have paid
to settle similar interest rate swap agreementsitaient interest rates.
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The following table summarizes our significant cantual obligations as of February 3, 2008 (amoimtsillions):

Payments Due by Fiscal Yea

Contractual Obligations Total 2008 200¢-2010 2011-2012 Thereafter
Total Debt® $ 2039 $ 2601 $ 3,82 $ 1,84: $ 12,12¢
Capital Lease Obligatiorfd 1,287 78 162 164 882
Operating Lease 8,931 80z 1,36( 1,10¢ 5,664
Purchase Obligatior®) 4,65¢ 1,718 1,34: 794 80z
FIN 48 Unrecognized Tax Benefit§ 6 6 — — N
Total $ 35,26¢ $ 520 $ 6,68¢ $ 390t $ 19,47:

1) Excludes present value of capital lease obligatioh$415 million. Includes $7.0 billion of interggtyments and $65 million
unamortized discount.

(2) Includes $872 million of imputed intere

3) Purchase obligations include all legally bindingntracts such as firm commitments for inventory pases, utility purchases, capi
expenditures, software acquisition and license citments and legally binding service contracts. e orders that are not binding
agreements are excluded from the table above.

4) Excludes $602 million of noncurrent unrecognizedhianefits due to uncertainty regarding the timfiguture cash payments relatec
the FIN 48 liabilities.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Marlet Risk

Our exposure to market risk results primarily frilattuations in interest rates. Although we havelinational operating entities, our exposure
to foreign currency rate fluctuations is not sigraht to our financial condition and results of @i®ns. Our primary objective for entering into
derivative instruments is to manage our exposuietésest rates, as well as to maintain an appatgrix of fixed and variable rate debt.

As of February 3, 2008 we had, net of discountg,®billion of Senior Notes outstanding. The mankaties of the publicly traded Senior
Notes as of February 3, 2008, were approximateQySshillion.

Impact of Inflation, Deflation and Changing Prices

We have experienced inflation and deflation relatedur purchase of certain commodity products.d¥@ot believe that changing prices for
commodities have had a material effect on our Nd¢<Sor results of operations. Although we canmetigely determine the overall effect of
inflation and deflation on operations, we do ndtexe inflation and deflation have had a materféé@ on our results of operations.
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Critical Accounting Policies

Our significant accounting policies are disclosed\bte 1 of our Consolidated Financial Statemeérte. following discussion addresses our
most critical accounting policies, which are thtfsat are both important to the portrayal of ouafinial condition and results of operations and
that require significant judgment or use of compekmates.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue, net of estimated returnsales tax, at the time the customer takes possesktbhe merchandise or receives services.
We estimate the liability for sales returns baseauor historical return levels. We believe that estimate for sales returns is an accurate
reflection of future returns. We have never recdrdsignificant adjustment to our estimated ligpilor sales returns. However, if these
estimates are significantly below the actual amgumiir sales could be adversely impacted. Whereagve payment from customers before
the customer has taken possession of the mercleamdibe service has been performed, the amoueitvextis recorded as Deferred Revenue
in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheeiistiatsale or service is complete. We also re@eterred Revenue for the sale of gift
cards and recognize this revenue upon the redemptigift cards in Net Sales.

Merchandise Inventories

Our Merchandise Inventories are stated at the l@feost (first-in, first-out) or market, with appdmately 89% valued under the retalil
inventory method and the remainder under the cesthod. Retailers like The Home Depot, with manyedé@nt types of merchandise at low
unit cost and a large number of transactions, &atiy use the retail inventory method. Under thaifénventory method, Merchandise
Inventories are stated at cost, which is determinedpplying a cost-to-retail ratio to the endieggil value of inventories. As our inventory
retail value is adjusted regularly to reflect markenditions, our inventory valued under the retagthod approximates the lower of cost or
market. We evaluate our inventory valued undercthst method at the end of each quarter to ensatéttis carried at the lower of cost or
market. The valuation allowance for Merchandiseehiteries valued under the cost method was not rahterour Consolidated Financial
Statements as of the end of fiscal 2007 or 2006.

Independent physical inventory counts or cycle t®ane taken on a regular basis in each store igtrébdtion center to ensure that amounts
reflected in the accompanying Consolidated Findr@tiaements for Merchandise Inventories are ptg@ated. During the period between
physical inventory counts in our stores, we acdouestimated losses related to shrink on a stgrstre basis. Shrink (or in the case of excess
inventory, "swell") is the difference between tleearded amount of inventory and the physical inmgntShrink may occur due to theft, loss,
inaccurate records for the receipt of inventorgleterioration of goods, among other things. Werestéé shrink as a percent of Net Sales using
the average shrink results from the previous twgsigal inventories. The estimates are evaluatedepiyaand adjusted based on recent shrink
results and current trends in the business. Adfuaihk results did not vary materially from estiefamounts for fiscal 2007, 2006 or 2005.

Self-Insurance

We are self-insured for certain losses relatecettegal liability, product liability, automobile, wkers' compensation and medical claims. Our
liability represents an estimate of the ultimatstaf claims incurred as of the balance sheet déie estimated liability is not discounted an
established based upon analysis of historical aladaactuarial estimates, and is reviewed by manageand third-party actuaries on a
quarterly basis to ensure that the liability is rympiate. While we believe these
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estimates are reasonable based on the informatiwently available, if actual trends, including teverity or frequency of claims, medical ¢
inflation, or fluctuations in premiums, differ froour estimates, our results of operations coulapacted. Actual results related to these types
of claims did not vary materially from estimatedamts for fiscal 2007, 2006 or 2005.

Vendor Allowances

Vendor allowances primarily consist of volume resahat are earned as a result of attaining ceptaithase levels and advertising co-op
allowances for the promotion of vendors' produlsts ire typically based on guaranteed minimum ansowith additional amounts being
earned for attaining certain purchase levels. Theador allowances are accrued as earned, witle titmvances received as a result of
attaining certain purchase levels accrued ovemttentive period based on estimates of purchaseshélfeve that our estimate of vendor
allowances earned based on expected volume of asgstover the incentive period is an accuratectedte of the ultimate allowance to be
received from our vendors.

Volume rebates and advertising co-op allowanceseebare initially recorded as a reduction in Merahise Inventories and a subsequent
reduction in Cost of Sales when the related protustld. Certain advertising co-op allowances #ratreimbursements of specific,
incremental and identifiable costs incurred to ppterwvendors' products are recorded as an offs@tsigalvertising expense.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

We evaluate the carrying value of long-lived assdten management makes the decision to relocatiose a store or other location, or when
circumstances indicate the carrying amount of @eta®ay not be recoverable. A store's assets ateatgd for impairment by comparing its
undiscounted cash flows with its carrying valueghl carrying value is greater than the undiscalingesh flows, a provision is made to write
down the related assets to fair value if the cagyialue is greater than the fair value. We maki&al assumptions and estimates in comple
impairment assessments of long-lived assets. Wiglbelieve these estimates are reasonable bagbé orformation currently available, if
actual results differ from our estimates, our ressaf operations could be impacted. Impairmentdsesae recorded as a component of SG&A in
the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Easnien a location closes, we also recognize in 88® net present value of future
lease obligations, less estimated sublease income.

In fiscal 2005, we recorded $91 million in SG&Aatdd to asset impairment charges and on-going aggmtions associated with closing 20
EXPO Design Center stores. Additionally, we recdr@i29 million of expense in Cost of Sales in fis2@05 related to inventory markdowns in
these stores. We also recorded impairments on olb€ings and relocations in the ordinary coursbusiness, which were not material to the
Consolidated Financial Statements in fiscal 20@0D62and 2005.

29




Recent Accounting Pronouncement

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stadel&oard ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial &utting Standards No. 157, "Fair
Value Measurements" ("SFAS 157"). SFAS 157 deffagsvalue, establishes a framework for measuraigvfalue in generally accepted
accounting principles and expands disclosures daoutalue measurements. SFAS 157 applies undler @iccounting pronouncements that
require or permit fair value measurements, the FAS#ng previously concluded in those accountimmnpruncements that fair value is the
relevant measurement attribute. Accordingly, SFA% does not require any new fair value measurem8f&S 157 becomes effective for
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 \witidherefore be effective for The Home Depoffistal 2008. Implementation of

SFAS 157 as it relates to the fair value measurésrefmonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liailesit except for items that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in an entity's financiatstments on a recurring basis, has been deferffiest#b years beginning after November 15,
2008. The adoption of SFAS 157 in fiscal 2008 isexpected to have a material impact on the firedro@ndition of the Company.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

The information required by this item is incorpacby reference to Item 7. "Management's DiscusaimhAnalysis of Financial Condition &
Results of Operations” of this report.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary &a.
Management's Responsibility for Financial Statemerg

The financial statements presented in this Annegdd®t have been prepared with integrity and objégtand are the responsibility of the
management of The Home Depot, Inc. These finastiéments have been prepared in conformity wigh generally accepted accounting
principles and properly reflect certain estimated pudgments based upon the best available infoomat

The financial statements of the Company have baditeal by KPMG LLP, an independent registered muddticounting firm. Their
accompanying report is based upon an audit conductaccordance with the standards of the Publim@my Accounting Oversight Board
(United States).

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, dstiag solely of outside directors, meets five tieeyear with the independent registered
public accounting firm, the internal auditors aeg@nesentatives of management to discuss auditiddimancial reporting matters. In additior
telephonic meeting is held prior to each quartedynings release. The Audit Committee retainsritlependent registered public accounting
firm and regularly reviews the internal accountaagtrols, the activities of the independent regexdgoublic accounting firm and internal
auditors and the financial condition of the CompaBgth the Company's independent registered palliounting firm and the internal audit
have free access to the Audit Committee.

Management's Report on Internal Control over Finangal Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finah@gorting, as such term is defined in
Rules 13a-15(f) promulgated under the SecuritisshBRge Act of 1934, as amended. Under the supenvésid with the participation of our
management, including our chief executive offiaed ahief financial officer, we conducted an evaluabf the effectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting as of Februar2808 based on the frameworklimernal Control — Integrated Framewoigsued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread@ommission (COSO). Based on our evaluationymamagement concluded that our
internal control over financial reporting was effee as of February 3, 2008 in providing reasonalsteurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantegenerally accepted accounting princip
The effectiveness of our internal control over fio@l reporting as of February 3, 2008 has beeitedidy KPMG LLP, an independent
registered public accounting firm, as stated irirtteport which is included on page 32 in this FdK.

/sIFRANCIS S. BLAKE /s CAROL B. TOME

Francis S. Blake Carol B. Tomé

Chairman & Chief Financial Officer &

Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President — Corporate
Services
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
The Home Depot, Inc.:

We have audited The Home Depot Inc.'s internalroboter financial reporting as of February 3, 2006&sed on criteria establishediiternal
Control — Integrated Frameworiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidiibe Treadway Commission (COSO). The Home
Depot Inc.'s management is responsible for maiimgiaffective internal control over financial refing and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financigboeting, included in the accompanying Managemd®egort on Internal Control Over Financ
Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an mpiron the Company's internal control over finahmorting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stededof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@iq@nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbteasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordwer financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing aaldi@ng the design and operating effectivenesstefnal control based on the assessed risk.
Our audit also included performing such other pdoces as we considered necessary in the circunestaWe believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonablesssuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetsméor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaacepted accounting principles. A
company's internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (dapeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiiansactions and dispositions of the assetseofdmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could hawaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadézjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdaces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, The Home Depot, Inc. maintainedalirmaterial respects, effective internal contreér financial reporting as of February 3,
2008, based on criteria establishedniternal Control — Integrated Frameworksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe
Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the Consolidated
Balance Sheets of The Home Depot, Inc. and subsdias of February 3, 2008 and January 28, 201’{te related Consolidated Statements
of Earnings, Stockholders' Equity and Comprehenisigeme, and Cash Flows for each of the fiscal y@athe three-year period ended
February 3, 2008, and our report dated March 283 2xpressed an unqualified opinion on those cafeteld financial statements.

/s KPMG LLP

Atlanta, Georgia
March 28, 2008
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
The Home Depot, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Bal&heets of The Home Depot, Inc. and subsidiadex February 3, 2008 and
January 28, 2007, and the related Consolidate@r8tatts of Earnings, Stockholders' Equity and Cohsarsive Income, and Cash Flows for
each of the fiscal years in the three-year perittbd February 3, 2008. These Consolidated FinaStéaéments are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to@sgan opinion on these Consolidated Financia¢@tatts based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamigUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the finatataiments are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on alasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting principged and significant estimates made by managenewntelhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the Consolidated Financial Statetneaferred to above present fairly, in all materéapects, the financial position of The
Home Depot, Inc. and subsidiaries as of Februa®p88 and January 28, 2007, and the results aof dpeirations and their cash flows for each
of the fiscal years in the three-year period erféeloruary 3, 2008, in conformity with U.S. generalfcepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 6 to the consolidated findrste&ements, effective January 29, 2007, the Inéggnof the fiscal year ended February 3,
2008, the Company adopted Financial Accounting d&teds Board Interpretation No. 48¢ccounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxe&lso, as
discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated finant@ksents, effective January 30, 2006, the beginairthe fiscal year ended January 28, 2007,
the Company adopted Securities and Exchange ConomiSsaff Accounting Bulletin No. 10&onsidering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements irCilmeent Year Financial Statemer.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), The Home
Depot, Inc.'s internal control over financial refirog as of February 3, 2008, based on criterigbdisteed ininternal Control — Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifrike Treadway Commission (COSO), and our regated March 28, 2008
expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectigsrad the Company's internal control over finanglorting.

/s KPMG LLP

Atlanta, Georgia
March 28, 2008
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THE HOME DEPOT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

Fiscal Year Ended®

February 3, January 28, January 29,
2008 2007 2006
amountsin millions, except per share data
NET SALES $ 77,34¢ $ 79,02: $ 77,01¢
Cost of Sale: 51,35: 52,47¢ 51,08!
GROSS PROFIT 25,997 26,54¢ 25,93¢
Operating Expense
Selling, General and Administrati 17,05 16,10¢ 15,48(
Depreciation and Amortizatic 1,702 1,57¢ 1,411
Total Operating Expens: 18,75t 17,68( 16,891
OPERATING INCOME 7,24: 8,86¢ 9,047
Interest (Income) Expens
Interest and Investment Incor (74) (27) (62
Interest Expens 69€ 391 142
Interest, ne 622 364 80
EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
BEFORE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 6,62( 8,50z 8,967
Provision for Income Taxe 2,41( 3,23¢ 3,32¢
EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 4,21( 5,26¢ 5,641
EARNINGS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS,
NET OF TAX 18t 49t 197
NET EARNINGS $ 439 $ 5761 $ 5,83¢
I I I
Weighted Average Common Sha 1,84¢ 2,05¢ 2,13¢
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE FROM CONTINUING
OPERATIONS $ 228 $ 256 $ 2.64
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE FROM DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS $ 0.1C $ 024 $ 0.0¢
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 23t $ 28C $ 2.7%
Diluted Weighted Average Common Sha 1,85¢ 2,06% 2,147
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE FROM CONTINUING
OPERATIONS $ 2271 $ 25t % 2.6
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE FROM
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS $ 01C $ 024 $ 0.0¢
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 2371 $ 27¢ % 2.72

Q) Fiscal year ended February 3, 2008 includes 53 weEiscal years ended January 28, 2007 and Jang8r2006 include 52 weeks.
See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financé#éBStents.
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THE HOME DEPOT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

amountsin millions, except share and per share data
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalel
Shor-Term Investment
Receivables, ne
Merchandise Inventorie
Other Current Asse

Total Current Asset

Property and Equipment, at ca
Land
Buildings
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipme
Leasehold Improvemen
Construction in Progres
Capital Lease

Less Accumulated Depreciation and Amortizal
Net Property and Equipme

Notes Receivabl
Goodwiill
Other Asset:

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Shor-Term Debt

Accounts Payabl

Accrued Salaries and Related Exper

Sales Taxes Payat

Deferred Revenu

Income Taxes Payab

Current Installments of Lo-Term Debt

Other Accrued Expensi

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Debt, excluding current installme!
Other Lon¢-Term Liabilities
Deferred Income Taxe

Total Liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Stock, par value $0.05; authorized: 10dmilshares; issued
1.698 billion shares at February 3, 2008 ad@Pbillion shares at
January 28, 2007; outstanding 1.690 billiorrebat February 3, 2008 and
1.970 billion shares at January 28, 2

Paic-In Capital

Retained Earning

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Inca

Treasury Stock, at cost, 8 million shares at Faiyr8a2008 and 451 millio
shares at January 28, 2(

February 3, January 28,
2008 2007
44t 60C
12 14
1,25¢ 3,228
11,73: 12,82:
1,22] 1,341
14,67 18,00(
8,39¢ 8,35¢
16,64: 15,21t
8,05( 7,79¢
1,39( 1,391
1,43¢ 1,12:
497 47¢
36,41: 34,35¢
8,93¢ 7,75:
27,47¢ 26,60t
34z 34z
1,20¢ 6,314
623 1,001
44,32¢ 52,26:
I
1,747 —
5,732 7,35¢€
1,09/ 1,307
44t 47z
1,47¢ 1,63¢
6C 217
30C 18
1,85¢ 1,92¢
12,70¢ 12,93:
11,38: 11,64
1,83¢ 1,24:
68¢ 1,41¢
26,61( 27,23¢
85 121
5,80( 7,93(
11,38t 33,052
75¢ 31C
(314) (16,387




Total Stockholders' Equit 17,71« 25,03(

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 44,32:  $ 52,26

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancéBtents.
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THE HOME DEPOT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Common Stock

Accumulated

Treasury Stock

Other Total
Paid-In Retained Comprehensive Stockholders'  Comprehensive
Shares  Amount Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Shares  Amount Equity Income

amounts in millions, except per share data
BALANCE, JANUARY 30, 2005 2,38t $ 11¢ $ 6,54z $ 23,96 $ 227 (200 $ (6,699 $ 24,15¢
Net Earnings — — — 5,83¢ — — — 583¢ $ 5,83¢
Shares Issued Under Employee Stock

Plans 1€ 1 40¢ — — — — 41C
Tax Effect of Sale of Option Shares

by Employee — — 24 — — — — 24
Translation Adjustment — — — — 182 — — 182 182
Stock Options, Awards and

Amortization of Restricted Sto« — — 174 — — — — 174
Repurchase of Common Sto — — — — — 77 (3,020 (3,020
Cash Dividends ($0.40 per sha — — — (857) — — — (857)
Comprehensive Inconr $ 6,02(
BALANCE, JANUARY 29, 2006 2,401 $ 12C $ 7,14¢ $ 28,94: $ 40 (2710 % 9,719 $ 26,90¢
Cumulative Effect of Adjustment

Resulting from the Adoption of

SAB 108, net of ta — — 201 (257) — — — (56)
ADJUSTED BALANCE,

JANUARY 29, 2006 2,401 $ 12C $ 7,35C $ 28,68t $ 40¢ (2710 % 9,719 $ 26,85!
Net Earnings — — — 5,761 — — — 5761 $ 5,761
Shares Issued Under Employee Stock

Plans 2C 1 351 — — — — 352
Tax Effect of Sale of Option Shares

by Employee — — 18 — — — — 18
Translation Adjustment — — — — 77 — — (77) 77)
Cash Flow Hedge — — — — (22) — — (22) (22)
Stock Options, Awards and

Amortization of Restricted Stoc — — 29€ — — — — 29¢€
Repurchase of Common Sto — — — — — (174) (6,677) (6,677)
Cash Dividends ($0.675 per sha — — — (1,399 — — — (1,395
Other — — (85) — — — — (85)
Comprehensive Inconr $ 5,66
BALANCE, JANUARY 28, 2007 2421 $ 121 $ 7,93C $ 33,05. $ 31C (451)$ (16,389 $ 25,03(
Cumulative Effect of the Adoption of

FIN 48 — — — (117) — — — (112)
Net Earnings — — — 4,39¢ — — — 4,39t $ 4,39¢
Shares Issued Under Employee Stock

Plans 12 1 23¢ — — — — 24C
Tax Effect of Sale of Option Shares

by Employee — — 4 — — — — 4
Translation Adjustment — — — — 45E — — 45E 45¢E
Cash Flow Hedge — — — — (20) — — (20) (20)
Stock Options, Awards and

Amortization of Restricted Stoc — — 20€ — — — — 20€
Repurchase of Common Sta — — — — — (292) (10,815 (10,815
Retirement of Treasury Stor (735) 37 (2,608 (24,239 — 73t 26,88« —
Cash Dividends ($0.90 per sha — — — (1,709 — — — (1,709
Other — — 29 — — — — 29
Comprehensive Incorr $ 4,84(
BALANCE, FEBRUARY 3, 2008 1,69¢ $ 85 $ 5,80C $ 11,38¢ $ 75& (GRS (319 $ 17,71«

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financ&#éBtents.

36




THE HOME DEPOT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Fiscal Year Ended®

February 3, January 28, January 29,
2008 2007 2006
amountsin millions
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Earnings 4,39t 5,761 5,83¢
Reconciliation of Net Earnings to Net Cash Providgdperating
Activities:
Depreciation and Amortizatic 1,90¢ 1,88¢ 1,57¢
Stock-Based Compensation Exper 207 297 17¢
Changes in Assets and Liabilities, net of the effed
acquisitions and dispositio
Decrease (Increase) in Receivables, 11€ 96 (359)
Increase in Merchandise Inventor (497) (563) (977
Decrease (Increase) in Other Current As 10¢ (225) 16
(Decrease) Increase in Accounts Payable and Act
Liabilities (465) 531 14§
(Decrease) Increase in Deferred Reve (159 (123) 20¢
(Decrease) Increase in Income Taxes Pay — (172) 17¢
(Decrease) Increase in Deferred Income T (34¢) 46 (609)
Increase (Decrease) in Other L-Term Liabilities 18¢€ (51) 151
Other 271 17¢ 267
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activiti 5,72 7,661 6,62(
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital Expenditures, net of $19, $49 and $51 ofcash capital
expenditures in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 aetvely (3,55¢) (3,5472) (3,88))
Proceeds from Sale of Business, 8,331 — —
Payments for Businesses Acquired, (13) (4,26%) (2,54¢€)
Proceeds from Sales of Property and Equipr 31¢ 13¢€ 164
Purchases of Investmer (11,224 (5,409 (18,230
Proceeds from Sales and Maturities of Investm 10,89¢ 5,43¢ 19,907
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activit 4,75¢ (7,647 (4,58¢)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from (Repayments of) S-Term Borrowings, ne 1,73¢ (900) 90C
Proceeds from Lor-Term Borrowings, net of discou — 8,93¢ 99t
Repayments of Lor-Term Debt (20 (509) (24)
Repurchases of Common Stc (10,81H (6,684 (3,040
Proceeds from Sale of Common St 27€ 381 414
Cash Dividends Paid to Stockhold: (1,709 (1,395 (857)
Other Financing Activitie: (205) (32) (136)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activiti (10,639 (2093) (1,74%)
(Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equive (159 (189 28¢€
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Casheients (D) 4 1
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of * 60C 79z 50€
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of } $ 44t $ 60C $ 793

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH PAYMENTS

MADE FOR:
Interest, net of interest capitaliz $ 67z $ 27C % 114
Income Taxe: $ 252 % 3,96 $ 3,86(

1) Fiscal year ended February 3, 2008 includes 53 weElscal years ended January 28, 2007 and JanRar2006 include 52 weel



See accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancéBtents.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Business, Consolidation and Presentation

The Home Depot, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the "@Gany") operate The Home Depot stores, which atesulice, warehouse-style stores
averaging approximately 105,000 square feet in Jike stores stock approximately 35,000 to 45,0f88rdnt kinds of building materials,

home improvement supplies and lawn and garden ptsdiiat are sold to do-it-yourself customers, téfotme customers, home improvement
contractors, tradespeople and building maintengnafessionals. In addition, the Company operateB@&Xesign Center stores ("EXPQO"),
which offer products and services primarily relatedlesign and renovation projects. At the endsafal 2007, the Company was operating
2,234 stores in total, which included 1,950 The lddbepot stores, 34 EXPO stores, five Yardbirdsestand two THD Design Center store
the United States, including the territories of Ru®ico, the Virgin Islands and Guam ("U.S."), Th% Home Depot stores in Canada, 66 The
Home Depot stores in Mexico and 12 The Home Dejaoes in China.

Information related to the Company's discontinud&d $upply business is discussed in Note 2. The Guolsged Financial Statements include
the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owndssigliaries. All significant intercompany transaascave been eliminated in
consolidation.

Fiscal Year

The Company's fiscal year is a 52- or 53-week pleeinding on the Sunday nearest to January 31.Ikisaaended February 3, 2008 (“fiscal
2007") includes 53 weeks and fiscal years endedalsr28, 2007 (“fiscal 2006") and January 29, 20€6cal 2005") include 52 weeks.

Use of Estimates

Management of the Company has made a number ofa&ss and assumptions relating to the reportiragséts and liabilities, the disclosure
contingent assets and liabilities, and reportedwuartsoof revenues and expenses in preparing themecial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles in the. B&ual results could differ from these estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of Cash and Cash Equival®gseivables, Short-Term Debt and Accounts Payaglgeoaimate fair value due to the
short-term maturities of these financial instrunsefe fair value of the Company's investmentsssugsed under the caption "Short-Term
Investments" in this Note 1. The fair value of @@mpany's Long-Term Debt is discussed in Note 5.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investmegmnischased with original maturities of three mordh¢ess to be cash equivalents. The
Company's Cash Equivalents are carried at fair etarklue and consist primarily of high-grade conuiampaper, money market funds and
U.S. government agency securities.

Short-Term Investments
Short-Term Investments are recorded at fair vahs=t on current market rates and are classifiasa@tble-for-sale.
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Accounts Receivable

The Company has an agreement with a third-partjiceeprovider who directly extends credit to cusérs) manages the Company's private
label credit card program and owns the relatedivabées. We evaluated the third-party entities h@dhe receivables under the program and
concluded that they should not be consolidatechbyQompany in accordance with the provisions o&famal Accounting Standards Board
("FASB") Interpretation No. 46(R), "Consolidatioh\dariable Interest Entities.” The agreement with third-party service provider expires in
2011, with the Company having the option, but nligaltion, to purchase the receivables at the ertlefgreement. The deferred interest
charges incurred by the Company for its deferredrfcing programs offered to its customers are dein Cost of Sales. The interchange
charged to the Company for the customers' useeofdhds and the profit sharing with the third-padyninistrator are included in Selling,
General and Administrative expenses ("SG&A").

In addition, certain subsidiaries of the Companteed credit directly to customers in the ordinasurse of business. The receivables due from
customers were $57 million and $1.8 billion as ebfiary 3, 2008 and January 28, 2007, respectigedgcrease resulting from the sale of HD
Supply. The Company's valuation reserve relatettounts receivable was not material to the Cottstal Financial Statements of the
Company as of the end of fiscal 2007 or 2006.

Merchandise Inventories

The majority of the Company's Merchandise Inveetodre stated at the lower of cost (first-in, fogt) or market, as determined by the retalil
inventory method. As the inventory retail valua@§usted regularly to reflect market conditiong ittventory valued using the retail method
approximates the lower of cost or market. Certalvsgliaries, including retail operations in Mexaad China, and distribution centers record
Merchandise Inventories at the lower of cost (finstfirst-out) or market, as determined by thetensthod. These Merchandise Inventories
represent approximately 11% of the total Merchamtliwentories balance. The Company evaluates tlentory valued using the cost method
at the end of each quarter to ensure that it isechat the lower of cost or market. The valuatdiowance for Merchandise Inventories valued
under the cost method was not material to the Qmtaded Financial Statements of the Company ab@g&nd of fiscal 2007 or 2006.

Independent physical inventory counts or cycle t®ane taken on a regular basis in each store igtrébdtion center to ensure that amounts
reflected in the accompanying Consolidated Findr@taements for Merchandise Inventories are ptg@ated. During the period between
physical inventory counts in stores, the Compartywss for estimated losses related to shrink dora-$y-store basis based on historical
shrink results and current trends in the busingsenk (or in the case of excess inventory, "sWédl'the difference between the recorded
amount of inventory and the physical inventory.iskhmay occur due to theft, loss, inaccurate resdod the receipt of inventory or
deterioration of goods, among other things.

Income Taxes

The Company provides for federal, state and forgignme taxes currently payable, as well as fos¢hdeferred due to timing differences
between reporting income and expenses for finastiément purposes versus tax purposes. Fedetalasd foreign tax benefits are recorded
as a reduction of income taxes. Deferred tax assetdiabilities are recognized for the future taxsequences attributable to temporary
differences between the financial statement cagrgimounts of existing assets and liabilities amif tfespective tax bases. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted inc@xedtes expected to apply to taxable income iry#aes in which those temporary differer
are expected to be recovered or settled. The effexthange in income tax rates is recognized@sme or expense in the period that includes
the enactment date.
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The Company and its eligible subsidiaries file asmidated U.S. federal income tax return. N&$- subsidiaries and certain U.S. subsidia
which are consolidated for financial reporting mses, are not eligible to be included in the Comglsaronsolidated U.S. federal income tax
return. Separate provisions for income taxes haem lnetermined for these entities. The Companmpdstéo reinvest substantially all of the
unremitted earnings of its non-U.S. subsidiaries postpone their remittance indefinitely. Accordingno provision for U.S. income taxes for
these non-U.S. subsidiaries was recorded in thenaganying Consolidated Statements of Earnings.

Depreciation and Amortization

The Company's Buildings, Furniture, Fixtures andifment are recorded at cost and depreciated tisingtraight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Leaseholddwgments are amortized using the straight-linehoebver the original term of the lease or
the useful life of the improvement, whichever ipigar. The Company's Property and Equipment isetgépted using the following estimated
useful lives:

Life
Buildings 10-45 years
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipme 3-20 years
Leasehold Improvemen 5-45 years

Capitalized Software Costs

The Company capitalizes certain costs relatedd@tguisition and development of software and amesthese costs using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life of the sofewavhich is three to six years. These costs aleded in Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment
in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheetsai@elevelopment costs not meeting the criteniecépitalization are expensed as
incurred.

Revenues

The Company recognizes revenue, net of estimatathseand sales tax, at the time the customer fadesession of merchandise or receives
services. The liability for sales returns is estiedabased on historical return levels. When the @amyg receives payment from customers
before the customer has taken possession of theharadtise or the service has been performed, their@meceived is recorded as Deferred
Revenue in the accompanying Consolidated BalaneetShuntil the sale or service is complete. The @omw also records Deferred Revenue
for the sale of gift cards and recognizes this mereeupon the redemption of gift cards in Net SaB#f.card breakage income is recognized
based upon historical redemption patterns and septs the balance of gift cards for which the Camydzelieves the likelihood of redemption
by the customer is remote. During fiscal 2007, 2806 2005, the Company recognized $36 million, $8Bon and $52 million, respectively,
of gift card breakage income. Fiscal 2005 was itis¢ year in which the Company recognized gift dardakage income, and therefore, the
amount recognized includes the gift card breakageme related to gift cards sold since the incepdicthe gift card program. This income is
recorded as other income and is included in therapanying Consolidated Statements of Earningsradwction in SG&A.

Services Revenue

Net Sales include services revenue generated thrawgriety of installation, home maintenance amdgssional service programs. In th
programs, the customer selects and purchases aidtera project and the Company provides or areargyofessional installation. These
programs are offered through the Company's stoheder certain programs, when the Company providesranges the installation of a pro
and the subcontractor provides material as pahefinstallation, both the
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material and labor are included in services revefibe Company recognizes this revenue when théceefior the customer is complete.

All payments received prior to the completion ofvéees are recorded in Deferred Revenue in therapanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.
Services revenue was $3.5 billion, $3.8 billion 35 billion for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respely.

Self-Insurance

The Company is self-insured for certain lossegedl#o general liability, product liability, autorite, workers' compensation and medical
claims. The expected ultimate cost for claims inediras of the balance sheet date is not discoamtéds recognized as a liability. The expe
ultimate cost of claims is estimated based upotyaiseof historical data and actuarial estimates.

Prepaid Advertising

Television and radio advertising production coaltsng with media placement costs, are expensed tigeadvertisement first appears.
Included in Other Current Assets in the accompang@onsolidated Balance Sheets are $31 million @ddnillion, respectively, at the end of
fiscal 2007 and 2006 relating to prepayments oflpetion costs for print and broadcast advertisggvall as sponsorship promotions.

Vendor Allowances

Vendor allowances primarily consist of volume resahat are earned as a result of attaining ceptaithase levels and advertising co-op
allowances for the promotion of vendors' produletg are typically based on guaranteed minimum atsowith additional amounts being
earned for attaining certain purchase levels. Thesdor allowances are accrued as earned, witle thitmvances received as a result of
attaining certain purchase levels accrued ovemtbentive period based on estimates of purchases.

Volume rebates and certain advertising co-op altmea earned are initially recorded as a reductidvierchandise Inventories and a
subsequent reduction in Cost of Sales when théeckf@oduct is sold. Certain advertising co-opva#laces that are reimbursements of specific,
incremental and identifiable costs incurred to poterwvendors' products are recorded as an offs@isigalvertising expense. In fiscal 2007,
2006 and 2005, gross advertising expense was $lichb$1.2 billion and $1.1 billion, respectivelwhich was recorded in SG&A. Advertisi
co-op allowances were $120 million, $83 million &%0 million for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, redpedy, and were recorded as an offset to
advertising expense in SG&A.

Cost of Sales

Cost of Sales includes the actual cost of merclsansbbld and services performed, the cost of trategan of merchandise from vendors to the
Company's stores, locations or customers, the tpgreost of the Company's sourcing and distributietwork and the cost of deferred inte
programs offered through the Company's privatel latselit card program.

The cost of handling and shipping merchandise fiteenCompany's stores, locations or distributiortersnto the customer is classified as
SG&A. The cost of shipping and handling, includinternal costs and payments to third parties, fladsas SG&A was $571 million,
$545 million and $480 million in fiscal 2007, 2086d 2005, respectively.
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Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of purchase priee the fair value of net assets acquired. The Compaes not amortize goodwill, but does
assess the recoverability of goodwill in the thgudarter of each fiscal year by determining whetherfair value of each reporting unit supports
its carrying value. The fair values of the Compangéntified reporting units were estimated usimg éxpected present value of discounted
flows.

The Company amortizes the cost of other intangibkets over their estimated useful lives, whiclgednom 1 to 20 years, unless such lives
deemed indefinite. Intangible assets with indeditites are tested in the third quarter of eadtefigear for impairment. The Company recor
no impairment charges for goodwill or other intdrigiassets for fiscal 2007, 2006 or 2005.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company evaluates the carrying value of longdiassets when management makes the decisiolo¢ateor close a store or other
location, or when circumstances indicate the cag@mount of an asset may not be recoverable.i&'stassets are evaluated for impairment
by comparing its undiscounted cash flows with @sging value. If the carrying value is greatenthle undiscounted cash flows, a provisic
made to write down the related assets to fair viltiee carrying value is greater than the fairueallmpairment losses are recorded as a
component of SG&A in the accompanying Consolid&&ttements of Earnings. When a location closesCtmpany also recognizes in
SG&A the net present value of future lease oblagetj less estimated sublease income.

In fiscal 2005 the Company recorded $91 milliorSiB&A related to asset impairment charges and onggleiase obligations associated with
closing 20 of its EXPO stores. Additionally, ther@aany recorded $29 million of expense in Cost déSan fiscal 2005 related to inventory
markdowns in these stores. The Company also redganaigairments on other closings and relocatiorntiénordinary course of business, which
were not material to the Consolidated Financiatedt@nts of the Company in fiscal 2007, 2006 anc6200

Stock-Based Compensation

Effective February 3, 2003, the Company adoptedahezalue method of recording stock-based comatmis expense in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SHAR). 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensatié8FAS 123"). The Company
selected the prospective method of adoption agithescin SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for Stock-Basgaimpensation — Transition and
Disclosure," and accordingly, stock-based compémsaixpense was recognized for stock options gdgamedified or settled and expense
related to the Employee Stock Purchase Plan ("ES&tr the beginning of fiscal 2003. Effective dary 30, 2006, the Company adopted the
fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 12B(FShare-Based Payment" ("SFAS 123(R)"), usingntloelified prospective transition
method. Under the modified prospective transitiazthnod, the Company began expensing unvested ogransed prior to fiscal 2003 in
addition to continuing to recognize stock-based pensation expense for all share-based paymentsladvamce the adoption of SFAS 123 in
fiscal 2003. During fiscal 2006, the Company redpga additional stock compensation expense of aumately $40 million as a result of the
adoption of SFAS 123(R). Results of prior periodsénot been restated.
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The per share weighted average fair value of sbptions granted during fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2085 $0.45, $11.88 and $12.83,
respectively. The fair value of these options wetednined at the date of grant using the Black-&shoptionpricing model with the followin

assumptions:

Risk-free interest rat
Assumed volatility
Assumed dividend yiel
Assumed lives of optio

Fiscal Year Ended

February 3, January 28, January 29,
2008 2007 2006
4.4% 4.7% 4.3%
25.5% 28.5% 33.71%
2.4% 1.5% 1.1%
6 year: 5 year 5 year

The following table illustrates the effect on Netr&ings and Earnings per Share as if the Compathyapplied the fair value recognition
provisions of SFAS 123(R) to all stock-based consp#ion in each period (amounts in millions, exqgaptshare data):

Net Earnings, as report

Add: Stock-based compensation expense
included in reported Net Earnings, net
of related tax effect

Deduct: Total stock-based compensation
expense determined under fair value
based method for all awards, net of related
tax effect:

Pro forma net earning

Earnings per Shar
Basic— as reportet
Basic— pro forma
Diluted - as reportet
Diluted - pro forma

Derivatives

Fiscal Year Ended

February 3, January 28, January 29,
2008 2007 2006

$ 439 % 5761 $ 5,83¢
131 18€ 11C

(131) (18€) (197)

$ 4,39t % 5,761 $ 5,751
| .. |
$ 23t $ 28C $ 2.7¢
$ 23t % 28C $ 2.6¢€
$ 237 $ 27¢ $ 2.7z
$ 237 $ 27¢ $ 2.6¢

The Company uses derivative financial instrumergsiftime to time in the management of its interat exposure on long-term debt and its
exposure on foreign currency fluctuations. The Canypaccounts for its derivative financial instrunsein accordance with SFAS No. 133,

"Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgixgtivities."

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive Income includes Net Earnings adjUstecertain revenues, expenses, gains and lolsaeare excluded from Net Earnings
under generally accepted accounting principlebénd.S. Adjustments to Net Earnings and Accumul&@tter Comprehensive Income consist

primarily of foreign currency translation adjustngen

Foreign Currency Translation

Assets and Liabilities denominated in a foreigrrency are translated into U.S. dollars at the eurnrate of exchange on the last day of the

reporting period. Revenues and Expenses are gbneral
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translated using average exchange rates for thedo@nd equity transactions are translated usiagttual rate on the day of the transaction.

Segment Information

The Company operates within a single operating segprimarily within North America. Net Sales ftwet Company outside of the U.S. were
$7.4 billion, $6.3 billion and $5.2 billion for sl 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Long-liveskss outside of the U.S. totaled $3.1 billion
and $2.5 billion as of February 3, 2008 and Jan@8r2007, respectively.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in prior fiscal years have beetassiied to conform with the presentation adoptethe current fiscal year.
2. DISPOSITION AND ACQUISITIONS

On August 30, 2007, the Company closed the sattoSupply. The Company received $8.3 billion of pedceeds for the sale of HD Supply
and recognized a $4 million loss, net of tax, anghle of the business, subject to the finalizadioworking capital adjustments. Also in
connection with the sale, the Company purchase?is#4 equity interest in the newly formed HD Supfaly$325 million, which is included in
Other Assets in the accompanying Consolidated Bal&heets.

Also in connection with the sale, the Company goted a $1.0 billion senior secured loan ("guaemhtean”) of HD Supply. The fair value
the guarantee, which was determined to be appraglynd16 million, is recorded as a liability of t@®mpany and included in Other Long-
Term Liabilities. The guaranteed loan has a terriivefyears and the Company would be responsiblegao $1.0 billion and any unpaid
interest in the event of non-payment by HD Suppple guaranteed loan is collateralized by certasetmsof HD Supply.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accountitandards No. 144, "Accounting for the ImpairmanbDisposal of Long-Lived

Assets" ("SFAS 144"), the Company reclassifiedrdsailts of HD Supply as discontinued operatiornissi€onsolidated Statements of Earnings
for all periods presented.

The following table presents Net Sales and Earnirig¢D Supply through August 30, 2007 which haverbeeclassified to discontinued
operations in the Consolidated Statements of Egsriior fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 (amounts in ombi):

Fiscal Year Ended

February 3, January 28, January 29,
2008 2007 2006

Net Sales $ 7,391 $ 11,81 $ 4,49;

Earnings Before Provision for Incor

Taxes $ 201 $ 80€ $ 31t
Provision for Income Taxe (202 (311 (118
Loss on Discontinued Operations, 4 — —

Earnings from Discontinued Operations, net
of tax $ 18t $ 49t % 197

During fiscal 2007, the Company acquired Ohio Wé&t&Waste Supply, Inc. and Geosynthetics, Inc. Traspiisitions operated under HD
Supply and were included in the disposition. Thgragate purchase price for acquisitions in fis€f72 2006 and 2005 was $25 million,
$4.5 billion and $2.6 billion, respectively, incind $3.5 billion for Hughes Supply in fiscal 200he Company recorded Goodwill related to
the HD Supply businesses of $20 million, $2.8 tiilland $1.8 billion for
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fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and Ebno Goodwill related to its retail businesseditzal 2007 compared to $229 million and
$111 million for fiscal 2006 and 2005, respectivetythe accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

3.

STAFF ACCOUNTING BULLETIN NO. 108

In fiscal 2006, the Company adopted Staff AccounBulletin No. 108, "Considering the Effects ofdrivear Misstatements when
Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Finan8tdtements" (“SAB 108"). SAB 108 addresses theqw® of quantifying prior year
financial statement misstatements and their impaaturrent year financial statements. The provisiohSAB 108 allowed companies to report
the cumulative effect of correcting immaterial pry@ar misstatements, based on the Company'sibatarethod for evaluating misstatements,
by adjusting the opening balance of retained egmin the financial statements of the year of aidoptather than amending previously filed
reports. In accordance with SAB 108, the Comparnysteld beginning Retained Earnings for fiscal 200the accompanying Consolidated
Financial Statements for the items described beltwe. Company does not consider these adjustmehtvma material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial statements incdrtlge prior years affected.

Historical Stock Option Practice

During fiscal 2006, the Company requested thaBdard of Directors review its historical stock aptigranting practices. A subcommittee of
the Audit Committee undertook the review with tlssiatance of independent outside counsel, andg ittiapleted its review. The principal
findings of the 2006 review were as follows:

All options granted in the period from 2002 throubhk present had an exercise price based on theehyaice of the Company's
stock on the date the grant was approved by thedBafeDirectors or an officer acting pursuant tdedgated authority. During
this period, the stock administration departmemtestied administrative errors retroactively anchaiit separate approvals. The
administrative errors included inadvertent omissiohgrantees from lists that were approved preshoand miscalculations of
the number of options granted to particular empésyen approved lists.

All options granted from December 1, 2000 throdgheénd of 2001 had an exercise price based onadhieetrprice of the
Company's stock on the date of a meeting of thedBofDirectors or some other date selected withloatbenefit of hindsight.
The February 2001 annual grant was not finallycated to recipients until several weeks after tlamwas approved. During
this period, the stock administration departmest @orrected administrative errors retroactivelg afthout separate approvals
as in the period 2002 to the present.

For annual option grants and certain quarterlyaspgirants from 1981 through November 2000, theedtgtant date we
routinely earlier than the actual date on whichghrents were approved by a committee of the Bo&Rirectors. In almost eve
instance, the stock price on the apparent appaatal was higher than the price on the stated giatet The backdating occurr
for grants at all levels of the Company. Managenpensonnel, who have since left the Company, gépdadlowed a practice
of reviewing closing prices for a prior period aselecting a date with a low stock price to increasevalue of the options to
employees on lists of grantees subsequently apgroy@ committee of the Board of Directors.

The annual option grants in 1994 through 2000, @sas many quarterly grants during this periodrenmot finally allocatet
among the recipients until several weeks aftessthged grant date. Because of the absence of mepaad to 1994, it is unclear
whether allocations also postdated the selecteut gedes from 1981 through 1993. Moreover, for mainthese annual and
quarterly grants from 1981 through December 200t is insufficient documentation to
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determine with certainty when the grants were digtaaithorized by a committee of the Board of Dimes. Finally, the
Company's stock administration department alsoaetively added employees to lists of approvedtges) or changed the
number of options granted to specific employeethauit authorization of the Board of Directors dyvaard committee, to corre
administrative errors.

. Numerous option grants to re-anc-file employees were made pursuant to delegatiomsitbfority that may not have be
effective under Delaware law.

. In numerous instances, and primarily prior to 2d@83)eficiaries of grants who were required to refftem to the SEC failed to
do so in a timely manner or at all.

. The subcommittee concluded that there was no iotdtwrongdoing by any current member of the Comyfsamanagemel
team or its Board of Directors.

The Company believes that because of these eitrbie] unrecorded expense over the affected p€ti@8ll through 2005) of $227 million in
the aggregate, including related tax items. In ed@mace with the provisions of SAB 108, the Compdegreased beginning Retained Earnings
for fiscal 2006 by $227 million within the accompamg Consolidated Financial Statements.

As previously disclosed, the staff of the SEC beigatune 2006 an informal inquiry into the Comparstbck option practices, and the U.S.
Attorney for the Southern District of New York halso requested information on the subject. The Gomjis continuing to cooperate with
these agencies. While the Company cannot prediabtiicome of these matters, it does not believetileg will have a material adverse impact
on its consolidated financial condition or resat®perations.

The Company does not believe that the effect obtbek option adjustment was material, either gtetivtely or qualitatively, in any of the
years covered by the review of these items. Inhiegcthat determination, the following quantitativeasures were considered (dollar
millions):

Net After-tax Percent of
Effect of Reported Net Reported Net

Fiscal Year Adjustment Earnings Earnings
2005 $ 11 % 5,83¢ 0.1<%
2004 18 5,001 0.3€
2003 18 4,304 0.4z
2002 21 3,66/ 0.57
1981-2001 15¢ 14,531 1.0¢

Total $ 227 % 33,33¢ 0.6&%

Vendor Credits

The Company records credits against vendor invdimmegarious issues related to the receipt of godtie Company previously identified that
it was not recording an allowance for subsequergrsals of these credits based on historical expee. Beginning Retained Earnings for fi
2006 was decreased by $30 million in the accompan@ionsolidated Financial Statements to reflecagh@opriate adjustments to
Merchandise Inventories and Accounts Payable, fntatxo
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Impact of Adjustmen

The impact of each of the items noted above, n&bagfon fiscal 2006 beginning balances are presdo¢low (amounts in millions):

Merchandise Inventorie
Accounts Payabl
Deferred Income Taxe
Other Accrued Expens:
Paic-In Capital
Retained Earning

Total

4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cumulative Effect as of January 30, 200!

Stock Option Vendor
Practices Credits Total

$ — $ 9 $ 9
— (59 (59

11 20 31
(37 — (37
(201) m— (207)

227 3C 257

$ — $ — $ —
]

The Company's intangible assets at the end ofl {2y and 2006, which are included in Other Assethe accompanying Consolidated

Balance Sheets, consisted of the following (amoimtsillions):

Customer relationshif
Trademarks and franchis
Other

Less accumulated amortizati

Total

February 3, January 28,
2008 2007

$ 1 $ 75€
83 10€

29 67
(23) (151)

$ 100 $ TTE
I I

The decrease in intangible assets from Januar(®#, to February 3, 2008 was a result of the datDoSupply. Amortization expense relal
to intangible assets in continuing operations was#lion, $10 million and less than $1 million féscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Estimated future amortization expense for intarggédssets recorded as of February 3, 2008 is $®Bmi$8 million, $8 million, $5 million and

$4 million for fiscal 2008 through fiscal 2012, pestively.

5. DEBT

The Company has commercial paper programs that &ipborrowings up to $3.25 billion. All of the @gany's short-term borrowings in
fiscal 2007 and 2006 were under these commerc@marograms. In connection with the commercialgpagwograms, the Company has a
back-up credit facility with a consortium of barfks borrowings up to $3.0 billion. The credit fatjl which expires in December 2010,
contains various restrictions, none of which isestpd to materially impact the Company's liquiditycapital resources.

Short-Term Debt under the commercial paper progkas as follows (dollars in millions):

Balance outstanding at fiscal y-end
Maximum amount outstanding at any m¢-end
Average daily sho-term borrowings

Weighted average interest ri

February 3, January 28,
2008 2007
$ 1,747 $ —
$ 1,747 $ 1,47(
$ 52¢ $ 30C
5.C% 5.1%
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The Company's Long-Term Debt at the end of fis€@i72and 2006 consisted of the following (amountsiilions):

February 3, January 28,
2008 2007

3.75% Senior Notes; due September 15, 2009; irit

payable ser-annually on March 15 and Septembet $ 9% $ 997
Floating Rate Senior Notes; due December 16, 2

interest payable on March 16, June 16, Septefrthe

and December 1 75C 75C
4.625% Senior Notes; due August 15, 2010; inte

payable ser-annually on February 15 and August 99¢ 997
5.20% Senior Notes; due March 1, 2011; interest

payable ser-annually on March 1 and Septembe 1,00( 1,00(
5.25% Senior Notes; due December 16, 2013; interest

payable ser-annually on June 16 and Decembel 1,24 1,24:
5.40% Senior Notes; due March 1, 2016; inte

payable ser-annually on March 1 and Septembe 3,01 2,98¢
5.875% Senior Notes; due December 16, 2036; irtt

payable ser-annually on June 16 and Decembel 2,95¢ 2,95¢
Capital Lease Obligations; payable in varying

installments through January 31, 2 41k 41¢
Other 30z 311
Total Lon¢-Term Debt 11,68 11,66
Less current installmen 30C 18
Long-Term Debt, excluding current installmel $ 11,38: % 11,64

At February 3, 2008, the Company had outstanditegest rate swaps, accounted for as fair valuedwdgth notional amounts of $2.0 billion
that swap fixed rate interest on the Company's B#idn 5.40% Senior Notes for variable rate imgrequal to LIBOR plus 60 to 149 basis
points that expire on March 1, 2016. At Februarg)8, the approximate fair value of these agre¢sngas an asset of $29 million, which is
the estimated amount the Company would have redeo/eettle similar interest rate swap agreemertaraent interest rates.

At February 3, 2008, the Company had outstandinipt@nest rate swap, accounted for as a cash fenigd, with a notional amount of
$750 million that swaps variable rate interestlem€ompany's $750 million floating rate Senior Ndt& fixed rate interest at 4.36% that
expires on December 16, 2009. At February 3, 20@8approximate fair value of this agreement whakality of $17 million, which is the
estimated amount the Company would have paid teesémilar interest rate swap agreements at ctiméarest rates.

In December 2006, the Company issued $750 millfdioating rate Senior Notes due December 16, 281Q%ar value, $1.25 billion of 5.25%
Senior Notes due December 16, 2013 at a discousit afillion and $3.0 billion of 5.875% Senior Nothse December 16, 2036 at a discount
of $42 million, together the "December 2006 IsseahThe net proceeds of the December 2006 Issuaeczused to fund, in part, the
Company's common stock repurchases, to repay adtegacommercial paper and for general corporatpgaes. The $49 million discount &
$37 million of issuance costs associated with thednber 2006 Issuance are being amortized to sitexpense over the term of the related
Senior Notes.

Additionally in October 2006, the Company entens ia forward starting interest rate swap agreemvéhta notional amount of $1.0 billion,
accounted for as a cash flow hedge, to hedge sitere
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rate fluctuations in anticipation of the issuantéhe 5.875% Senior Notes due December 16, 2036nligsuance of the hedged debt in
December 2006, the Company settled its forwardistpinterest rate swap agreements and recordéd amillion decrease, net of income
taxes, to Accumulated Other Comprehensive Inconhégiwwill be amortized to interest expense overlifieeof the related debt.

In March 2006, the Company issued $1.0 billion @086 Senior Notes due March 1, 2011 at a discoudt anillion and $3.0 billion of 5.40%
Senior Notes due March 1, 2016 at a discount ofrfiillion, together the "March 2006 Issuance." Tle¢ proceeds of the March 2006 Issuance
were used to pay for the acquisition price of HiggBapply, Inc. and for the repayment of the Com{sabiy375% Senior Notes due April 2006
in the aggregate principal amount of $500 millidhe $16 million discount and $19 million of issuareosts associated with the March 2006
Issuance are being amortized to interest expersetiog term of the related Senior Notes.

Additionally in March 2006, the Company enterediatforward starting interest rate swap agreeméhtamotional amount of $2.0 billion,
accounted for as a cash flow hedge, to hedge stteate fluctuations in anticipation of the issuawof the 5.40% Senior Notes due March 1,
2016. Upon issuance of the hedged debt, the Comgettigd its forward starting interest rate swapeaments and recorded a $12 million
decrease, net of income taxes, to Accumulated @bearprehensive Income, which will be amortizedntieiest expense over the life of the
related debt.

In August 2005, the Company issued $1.0 billiod 625% Notes due August 15, 2010 ("August 20054isee") at a discount of $5 million.
The net proceeds of $995 million were used to payfportion of the acquisition price of NationabWrworks, Inc. The $5 million discount
and $7 million of issuance costs associated wighAhgust 2005 Issuance are being amortized togstexpense over the term of the related
Senior Notes.

The Company also had $1.0 billion of 3.75% Senioted due September 15, 2009 outstanding as of &gbBu 2008, collectively referred to
with the December 2006 Issuance, March 2006 Issuand August 2005 Issuance as "Senior Notes." EhaENotes may be redeemed by
the Company at any time, in whole or in part, egdemption price plus accrued interest up to tdemgtion date. The redemption price is
equal to the greater of (1) 100% of the principabant of the Senior Notes to be redeemed, or @ptim of the present values of the
remaining scheduled payments of principal and ésteto maturity. Additionally, if a Change in Canitifriggering Event occurs, as defined by
the terms of the December 2006 Issuance, holdereddecember 2006 Issuance have the right tonetlue Company to redeem those notes
at 101% of the aggregate principal amount of thesiplus accrued interest up to the redemption date

The Company is generally not limited under the irtdee governing the Senior Notes in its abilityriour additional indebtedness or require
maintain financial ratios or specified levels of m@rth or liquidity. However, the indenture goviergithe Senior Notes contains various
restrictive covenants, none of which is expecteidnoact the Company's liquidity or capital resostce

Interest Expense in the accompanying Consolidatei@gi®ents of Earnings is net of interest capitdliae$46 million, $47 million and
$51 million in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respati. Maturities of Long-Term Debt are $300 milliéor fiscal 2008, $1.8 billion for fiscal
2009, $1.0 billion for fiscal 2010, $1.0 billionrféiscal 2011, $23 million for fiscal 2012 and $h#lion thereafter.

As of February 3, 2008, the market value of thei@ddotes was approximately $10.5 billion. The mstied fair value of all other long-term
borrowings, excluding capital lease obligationsswaproximately $307 million compared to the camgyvalue of $302 million. These fair
values were estimated using a discounted cashdt@lysis based on the Company's incremental bangreite for similar liabilities.
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6. INCOME TAXES

The components of Earnings From Continuing Opematlmefore Provision for Income Taxes for fiscal 208006 and 2005 were as follows

(amounts in millions):

United State:
Foreign

Total

Fiscal Year Ended

The Provision for Income Taxes consisted of thefahg (amounts in millions):

Current:
Federal
State
Foreign

Deferred:
Federal
State
Foreign

Total

February 3, January 28, January 29,
2008 2007 2006
$ 590t $ 791t % 8,42
71t 587 54C
$ 6,62( $ 8,50 $ 8,96
IEESSSESS S
Fiscal Year Ended
February 3, January 28, January 29,
2008 2007 2006

$ 2,055 % 2557 $ 3,31¢

28t 361 493

31C 32€ 15E

2,65( 3,24¢ 3,96/

(242) 2 (553)
17 (1) (110

(1% 5) 25

(240) (8) (63€)

$ 2,41C $ 3,23 $ 3,32¢

The Company's combined federal, state and fordfgoteve tax rates for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 20@&, of offsets generated by federal, state
and foreign tax benefits, were approximately 36.8801% and 37.1%, respectively.

The reconciliation of the Provision for Income Taya the federal statutory rate of 35% to the dd¢txaexpense for the applicable fiscal years

was as follows (amounts in millions):

Income taxes at federal statutory r

State income taxes, net of federal income
benefit

Other, ne

Total

Fiscal Year Ended

February 3, January 28, January 29,
2008 2007 2006
$ 2317 $ 297¢ $ 3,13¢
19¢€ 234 24¢
(103) 26 (61)
$ 2,41C $ 3,23¢ % 3,32¢
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The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to significant portions of the deferred tagets and deferred tax liabilities as of
February 3, 2008 and January 28, 2007, were asafsl{amounts in millions):

February 3, January 28,
2008 2007
Current:
Deferred Tax Asset:
Accrued sekinsurance liabilitie: $ 158 % 94
Other accrued liabilitie 601 603
Current Deferred Tax Asse 75€ 697
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Accelerated inventory deductic (118) (237
Other (113) (29)
Current Deferred Tax Liabilitie (237) (16€)
Current Deferred Tax Assets, t 52t 531
Noncurrent:
Deferred Tax Asset:
Accrued setinsurance liabilitie: 28k 32t
State income taxe 10t —
Capital loss carryove 56 —
Net operating losse 52 66
Other 54 —
Valuation allowanct @) —
Noncurrent Deferred Tax Asse 54t 391
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Property and equipme (1,139 (1,36%)
Goodwill and other intangible (69 (367)
Other (31) (74)
Noncurrent Deferred Tax Liabilitie (1,237 (2,800
Noncurrent Deferred Tax Liabilities, n (68€) (1,409
Net Deferred Tax Liabilitie $ (163 $ (87¢)

Current deferred tax assets and current deferreliptzilities are netted by tax jurisdiction andnooirrent deferred tax assets and noncurrent
deferred tax liabilities are netted by tax juriditio, and are included in the accompanying Conatdid Balance Sheets as follows (amounts in
millions):

February 3, January 28,
2008 2007

Other Current Asse $ 53t % 561
Other Asset: — 7
Other Accrued Expensi (10 (30
Deferred Income Taxe (68€) (1,416
Net Deferred Tax Liabilitie $ (163 $ (87¢)
I

The Company believes that the realization of tHerded tax assets is more likely than not, basemhupe expectation that it will generate the
necessary taxable income in future periods andepXor certain net operating losses discussedihelo valuation reserves have been
provided. As a result
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of disposition of HD Supply, $139 million of netfdered tax liabilities were transferred to the phaser.

At February 3, 2008, the Company had state andgfiorget operating loss carryforwards availableeuce future taxable income, expiring at
various dates from 2010 to 2027. Management haslwded that it is more likely than not that the beenefits related to the net operating lo
will be realized. However, certain foreign net agigrg losses are in jurisdictions where the exgiraperiod is too short to be assured of
utilization. Therefore, a $7 million valuation allance has been provided to reduce the deferrealsiset related to net operating losses to an
amount that is more likely than not to be realiZzEatal valuation allowances at February 3, 2008avd&t million.

As a result of its sale of HD Supply, the Compamguired a tax loss, resulting in a net capital kessyover of approximately $159 million. T
tax loss on sale resulted primarily from the Conymtax basis in excess of its book investmenth$lpply. The net capital loss carryover
will expire in 2012. However, the Company has caded that it is more likely than not that the taxéfits related to the capital loss carryover
will be realized based on its ability to generatequate capital gain income during the carryoveiode Therefore, no valuation allowance has
been provided.

The Company has not provided for U.S. deferredrimetaxes on approximately $1.3 billion of undisitdd earnings of international
subsidiaries because of its intention to indeflgiteinvest these earnings outside the U.S. Thera®bation of the amount of the unrecognized
deferred U.S. income tax liability related to thelistributed earnings is not practicable; howeuargcognized foreign income tax credits
would be available to reduce a portion of thisiligh

The Company's income tax returns are routinely uaddit by domestic and foreign tax authoritiese3éaudits generally include questions
regarding the timing and amount of depreciationugédns and the allocation of income among vartaxgurisdictions. In 2005, the U.S.
Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") completed its eixetion of the Company's U.S. federal income tadrres for fiscal years 2001 and 2002.
During 2007, the IRS also completed its examinatibthe Company's fiscal 2003 and 2004 income étrns. Certain issues relating to the
examinations of fiscal years 2001 through 2004uaiger appeal, but only years after fiscal 2004 iesrsabject to future examination. The
Mexican government is currently auditing the Mexicgperating subsidiaries' fiscal year 2005 retuaitbpugh years after 2001 remain subject
to audit. The Canadian governments, including weriprovinces, are currently auditing income taumes for the years 2001 through 2005.
There are also U.S. state and local audits coveaingears 2001 to 2005. At this time, the Compaos's not expect the results from any
income tax audit to have a material impact on tben@any's financial statements.

On January 29, 2007, the Company adopted FASBpirgtation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty ircbome Taxes — an Interpretation of
FASB Statement No. 109" ("FIN 48"). Among othemtljs, FIN 48 requires application of a "more likéign not" threshold to the recognition
and derecognition of tax positions. It further riegsi that a change in judgment related to priorgid¢ax positions be recognized in the quarter
of such change. The adoption of FIN 48 reducecdCitvmpany's Retained Earnings by $111 million. Assult of the implementation, the gross
amount of unrecognized tax benefits at Januar@97 for continuing operations totaled $667 millidnreconciliation of the
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beginning and ending amount of gross unrecogniaedé¢nefits for continuing operations is as folldasounts in millions):

February 3,
2008

Unrecognized tax benefits balance at January a%7 $ 667
Additions based on tax positions related to theeniryeal 66
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 25
Reductions for tax positions of prior ye: (115)
Reductions due to settlemel (32)
Reductions due to lapse of statute of limitati 4
Unrecognized tax benefits balance at February 38 $ 60¢
I

The gross amount of unrecognized tax benefits &sbfuary 3, 2008 includes $368 million of net wognized tax benefits that, if recognized,
would affect the annual effective income tax rate.

During fiscal 2007, the Company increased its ggeaccrual associated with uncertain tax positignapproximately $32 million and paid
interest of approximately $8 million. Total accruatkrest as of February 3, 2008 is $140 milliohef®e were no penalty accruals during fiscal
2007. Interest and penalties are included in rtetést expense and operating expenses, respectmlyclassification of interest and penalties
did not change as a result of the adoption of FBN 4

The Company believes that some individual adjustevender appeal for the completed IRS and Canaditsaas well as other state audits,
will be agreed upon within the next twelve monfhise IRS issues generally concern the useful lifassiets and relevant transfer pricing for
intangible assets provided to foreign operatioie Tanada issues generally concern the relevarsférapricing for intangible assets provided
from the U.S. State issues generally concern ikladety expense add-back provisions and forced aaation filings. The Company has
classified approximately $6 million of the resefeeunrecognized tax benefits as a short-termlitgbin the accompanying Consolidated
Balance Sheets. In addition, there is a reasommddsibility that the Company may resolve the Quetssessment from prior years, which
totaled $65 million at February 3, 2008, within thext twelve months. Final settlement of thesetdediies may result in payments that are
more or less than these amounts, but the Compagg/ it anticipate the resolution of these mattéisesult in a material change to its
consolidated financial position or results of opierss.

7. EMPLOYEE STOCK PLANS

The Home Depot, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Stock Incentilaa IP'2005 Plan™) and The Home Depot, Inc. 1997 @uom Stock Incentive Plan (19!
Plan" and collectively with the 2005 Plan, the 'ta§ provide that incentive and non-qualified stogiions, stock appreciation rights,
restricted shares, performance shares, performaritseand deferred shares may be issued to selassetiates, officers and directors of the
Company. Under the 2005 Plan, the maximum numbshafes of the Company’'s common stock authorizeidgoance is 255 million shares,
with any award other than a stock option reducirggrtumber of shares available for issuance by ghates. As of February 3, 2008, there v
224 million shares available for future grants urttie 2005 Plan. No additional equity awards majsbeed from the 1997 Plan after the
adoption of the 2005 Plan on May 26, 2005.

Under the Plans, as of February 3, 2008, the Coynpad granted incentive and non-qualified stockomstfor 177 million shares, net of
cancellations (of which 127 million have been eisad). Under the terms of the Plans, incentivekstqations and non-qualified stock options
are to be priced at or above the fair market vafube Company's stock on the date of the grarpicBjly, incentive stock options and non-
qualified stock options vest at the rate of 25%ymar commencing on the first anniversary datéefgrant and expire on the tenth anniversary
date of the grant. The non-qualified
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stock options also include performance options twhigst on the later of the first anniversary ddtthe grant and the date the closing price of
the Company's common stock has been 25% greatettthaxercise price of the options for 30 congeeutading days. The Company
recognized $61 million, $148 million and $117 naitli of stockbased compensation expense in fiscal 2007, 200@@0i6|, respectively, relat
to stock options.

Under the Plans, as of February 3, 2008, the Coynbpad issued 16 million shares of restricted stoek,of cancellations (the restrictions on

5 million shares have lapsed). Generally, the iitgins on the restricted stock lapse accordingne of the following schedules: (1) the
restrictions on 100% of the restricted stock lagis®, 4 or 5 years, (2) the restrictions on 25%hefrestricted stock lapse upon the third and
sixth year anniversaries of the date of issuantle thie remaining 50% of the restricted stock lagsipon the associate's attainment of age 62,
or (3) the restrictions on 25% of the restricteatktlapse upon the third and sixth year annivegsaof the date of issuance with the remaining
50% of the restricted stock lapsing upon the eadliehe associate's attainment of age 60 or thig tenniversary date. The restricted stock also
includes the Company's performance shares, theupayavhich is dependent on the Company's totaledi@ders return percentile ranking
compared to the performance of individual compaimekided in the S&P 500 index at the end of thedhyear performance cycle.
Additionally, certain awards may become non-foglé upon the attainment of age 60, provided teecate has had five years of continuous
service. The fair value of the restricted stocipensed over the period during which the restmstiapse. The Company recorded stbakec
compensation expense related to restricted stof22 million, $95 million and $32 million in fista2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

In fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, there were 593,800,000 and 461,000 deferred shares, respectiyepted under the Plans. Each deferred
share entitles the associate to one share of constook to be received up to five years after theting date of the deferred shares, subject to
certain deferral rights of the associate. The Caompacorded stock-based compensation expensedaétateferred shares of $10 million,

$37 million and $10 million in fiscal 2007, 2006ch2005, respectively.

As of February 3, 2008, there were 2.5 million mpalified stock options outstanding under rpralified stock option plans that are not pa
the Plans.

The Company maintains two ESPPs (U.S. and non{iJaBs). The plan for U.S. associates is a tax-fiedlplan under Section 423 of the
Internal Revenue Code. The non-U.S. plan is na@ai& 423 plan. The ESPPs allow associates tdhpaecup to 152 million shares of
common stock, of which 128 million shares have bmechased from inception of the plans. The purelpaige of shares under the ESPPs is
equal to 85% of the stock's fair market value anl#ist day of the purchase period. During fisc@72@here were 3 million shares purchased
under the ESPPs at an average price of $28.25.riinel@utstanding ESPPs as of February 3, 2008logness have contributed $8 million to
purchase shares at 85% of the stock's fair magdaewon the last day (June 30, 2008) of the puechasiod. The Company had 24 million
shares available for issuance under the ESPP$atdrg 3, 2008. The Company recognized $14 mill&k¥, million and $16 million of stock-
based compensation in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2@&pectively, related to the ESPPs.

In total, the Company recorded stock-based compiensaxpense, including the expense of stock opti®&SPPs, restricted stock and deferred
stock units, of $207 million, $297 million and $1@#llion, in fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005, respediive
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The following table summarizes stock options outdiag at February 3, 2008, January 28, 2007 andadgr?9, 2006, and changes during the

fiscal years ended on these dates (shares in thds)sa

Weighted

Number of Average Exercise
Shares Price

Outstanding at January 30, 2C 86,39: $ 36.12
| I

Grantec 17,72: 37.9¢
Exercisec (11,459 28.8:
Cancelec (8,62¢€) 38.6¢
Outstanding at January 29, 2C 84,03: $ 37.2¢
| I

Grantec 257 39.5:
Exercisec (10,04% 28.6¢
Cancelec (8,109 40.12
Outstanding at January 28, 2C 66,14, $ 38.2(
| I

Grantec 2,92¢ 37.8(
Exercisec (6,859 28.5(
Cancelec (9,847 40.6¢
Outstanding at February 3, 20 52,36¢ $ 38.9¢
| I

The total intrinsic value of stock options exerdiskiring fiscal 2007 was $63 million.

As of February 3, 2008, there were approximatelyniBon stock options outstanding with a weightaderage remaining life of five years and
an intrinsic value of $30 million. As of February2008, there were approximately 42 million optiexercisable with a weighted average
exercise price of $39.43 and an intrinsic valu&28 million. As of February 3, 2008, there wereragpnately 51 million shares vested or
expected to ultimately vest. As of February 3, 2068re was $84 million of unamortized stock-basemhpensation expense related to stock

options which is expected to be recognized oveeighited average period of two years.

The following table summarizes restricted stockstartding at February 3, 2008 (shares in thousands):

Weighted

Number of Average Grant

Shares Date Fair Value
Outstanding at January 29, 2C 5306 $ 35.7¢
| I
Granted 7,57¢ 41.37
Restrictions lapse (1,202 38.0:
Cancelec (1,55)) 39.0(
Outstanding at January 28, 2C 10,13C % 39.2(
| I
Granted 7,091 39.1(
Restrictions lapse (2,662) 39.01
Cancelec (2,849 39.3i
Outstanding at February 3, 20 11,718 $ 39.1¢
| I

As of February 3, 2008, there was $267 million w&mortized stock-based compensation expense retatedtricted stock which is expected

to be recognized over a weighted average peridkreé years.
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8. LEASES

The Company leases certain retail locations, oj&ce, warehouse and distribution space, equipamehtehicles. While most of the leases
are operating leases, certain locations and equipare leased under capital leases. As leaseseitpian be expected that, in the normal
course of business, certain leases will be reneweeplaced.

Certain lease agreements include escalating reetstioe lease terms. The Company expenses rensiaight-line basis over the life of the
lease which commences on the date the Companyhéaight to control the property. The cumulativpense recognized on a straight-line
basis in excess of the cumulative payments is dedun Other Accrued Expenses and Other Long-Teahilities in the accompanying
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The Company has a lease agreement under whichaimp&hy leases certain assets totaling $282 millibis lease was originally created
under a structured financing arrangement and iregtwo special purpose entities. The Company fiedrcportion of its new stores opened in
fiscal years 1997 through 2003 under this leaseeagent. Under this agreement, the lessor purchibeqatoperties, paid for the construction
costs and subsequently leased the facilities t&€trapany. The Company records the rental paymersrithe terms of the operating lease
agreements as SG&A in the accompanying Consolidatagments of Earnings.

The $282 million lease agreement expires in fi20&I8 with no renewal option. The lease providesafsubstantial residual value guarantee
limited to 79% of the initial book value of the assand includes a purchase option at the origiostl of each property. During fiscal 2005, the
Company committed to exercise its option to purehthe assets under this lease for $282 millioheend of the lease term in fiscal 2008.

In the first quarter of fiscal 2004, the Companypatéd the revised version of FASB Interpretation 88(R), "Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities” ("FIN 46"). FIN 46 requires colidation of a variable interest entity if a comganvariable interest absorbs a majority of the
entity's expected losses or receives a majorith@entity's expected residual returns, or botladeordance with FIN 46, the Company was
required to consolidate one of the two aforememtibspecial purpose entities that, before the effedate of FIN 46, met the requirements for
non-consolidation. The second special purposeyahiitt owns the assets leased by the Companyrigtdfi82 million is not owned by or
affiliated with the Company, its management opifficers. Pursuant to FIN 46, the Company was mended to have a variable interest, and
therefore was not required to consolidate thistenti

FIN 46 requires the Company to measure the assdtBadilities at their carrying amounts, which amts would have been recorded if FIN 46
had been effective at the inception of the trafisacccordingly, during the first quarter of fid&@b04, the Company recorded Long-Term
Debt of $282 million and Longderm Notes Receivable of $282 million on the Coiustéd Balance Sheets. During fiscal 2007, thelifglwvas
reclassified to Current Installments of Long-TermbDas it is due in fiscal 2008. The Company caminto record the rental payments under
the operating lease agreements as SG&A in the didased Statements of Earnings. The adoption of #Nad no economic impact on the
Company.

Total rent expense, net of minor sublease incomédcal 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $824 million, $#@Bion and $720 million, respectively.
Certain store leases also provide for contingemttpayments based on percentages of sales in esicegscified minimums. Contingent rent
expense for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 was appmbeiyn $6 million, $9 million and $9 million, resgeely. Real estate taxes, insurance,
maintenance and operating expenses applicable tiealsed property are obligations of the Compamjeuthe lease agreements.

56




The approximate future minimum lease payments ucdgital and all other leases at February 3, 208&\as follows (in millions):

Capital Operating
Fiscal Year Leases Leases
2008 $ 79 % 80z
2009 80 71€
2010 82 644
2011 82 582
2012 82 52:
Thereafter through 20¢ 882 5,66¢

1,287 $ 8,931

|
Less imputed intere: 872
Net present value of capital lease obligati 41F
Less current installmen 15

Long-term capital lease obligations, excluding eatr
installment: $ 40C

Short-term and lon¢germ obligations for capital leases are includethamaccompanying Consolidated Balance Sheetsire@unstallments ¢
Long-Term Debt and Long-Term Debt, respectivelye Bssets under capital leases recorded in Progedt{£quipment, net of amortization,
totaled $327 million and $340 million at February2808 and January 28, 2007, respectively.

9. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company maintains active defined contributietirement plans for its employees ("the BenefinBta All associates satisfying certain
service requirements are eligible to participatthaBenefit Plans. The Company makes cash cotitiisieach payroll period up to specified
percentages of associates' contributions as apgtoywéhe Board of Directors.

The Company also maintains a restoration plandeige certain associates deferred compensatiorittgtwould have received under the
Benefit Plans as a matching contribution if nottfee maximum compensation limits under the InteRaenue Code. The Company funds the
restoration plan through contributions made toantpr trust, which are then used to purchase slitbe Company's common stock in the
open market.

The Company's contributions to the Benefit Plartsthe restoration plan were $152 million, $135 imilland $122 million for fiscal 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. At February 3, 2008 Benefit Plans and the restoration plan heldad ¢d 22 million shares of the Company's
common stock in trust for plan participants.
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10. BASIC AND DILUTED WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHA RES

The reconciliation of basic to diluted weighted g common shares for fiscal 2007, 2006 and 295 follows (amounts in millions):

Fiscal Year Ended

February 3, January 28, January 29,
2008 2007 2006
Weighted average common sha 1,84¢ 2,054 2,13¢
Effect of potentially dilutive securitie:
Stock Plan: 7 8 9
Diluted weighted average common she 1,85¢ 2,06% 2,14

Stock plans include shares granted under the Coytgpamployee stock plans as described in Notetifed&onsolidated Financial Statements.
Options to purchase 43.4 million, 45.4 million &1 million shares of common stock at Februar@0®8, January 28, 2007 and January 29,
2006, respectively, were excluded from the compartadf Diluted Earnings per Share because the@cefivould have been anti-dilutive.

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

At February 3, 2008, the Company was contingeiulylé for approximately $730 million under outstartdletters of credit and open accounts
issued for certain business transactions, inclugisgrance programs, trade contracts and consiructintracts. The Company's letters of ci
are primarily performance-based and are not basedhanges in variable components, a liability oequity security of the other party.

The Company is a defendant in numerous cases norgailass-action allegations in which the plafstéire current and former hourly
associates who allege that the Company forced themork "off the clock™ or failed to provide workédaks, or otherwise that they were not
paid for work performed. The complaints generadiglsunspecified monetary damages, injunctive relidfoth. Class or collective-action
certification has yet to be addressed in most @$glcases. The Company cannot reasonably estimegp@ssible loss or range of loss which
may arise from these lawsuits. These matters diddel adversely to or settled by the Company, iddizlly or in the aggregate, may result in a
liability material to the Company's consolidateuaficial condition or results of operations. The @any is vigorously defending itself against
these actions.
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12. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The following is a summary of the quarterly condated results of operations from continuing operetifor the fiscal years ended February 3,
2008 and January 28, 2007 (dollars in millions egxt@er share data):

Basic Diluted

Earnings per Earnings per

Earnings from Share from Share from

Continuing Continuing Continuing

Net Sales Gross Profit Operations Operations Operations

Fiscal Year Ended February 3, 20

First Quartel $ 18,54 $ 6,26 $ 947 $ 0.4¢ $ 0.4¢
Second Quarte 22,18¢ 7,341 1,521 0.7¢ 0.77
Third Quartel 18,96! 6,33¢ 1,071 0.5¢ 0.5¢
Fourth Quarte 17,65¢ 6,054 671 0.4C 0.4C
Fiscal Yeal $ 77,34¢ % 25997 $ 421C $ 22t % 2.2i

Fiscal Year Ended January 28, 20

First Quartel $ 19,37¢ $ 6,63¢ $ 1,391 $ 0.6 $ 0.6€
Second Quarte 22,59: 7,45¢€ 1,701 0.82 0.82
Third Quartel 19,64¢ 6,60 1,33¢ 0.6& 0.6%
Fourth Quarte 17,40« 5,85( 841 0.4z 0.4z

Fiscal Yeal $ 79,02: $ 26,54t $ 5,266 $ 256 $ 2.5t

Note: The quarterly data may not sum to fiscal yiesals.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accotamts on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and phaees that are designed to ensure that informagiquired to be disclosed in the
Company's Securities Exchange Act reports is rexhrgrocessed, summarized and reported withinrtegeriods specified in the Securities
and Exchange Commission's rules and forms, andstizdt information is accumulated and communicatgtie Company's management,
including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief &irtial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely démns regarding required disclosure.

The Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chiefdricial Officer have evaluated the effectivenesthefdesign and operation of the
Company's disclosure controls and procedures (aseden Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under treuffiies Exchange Act) as of the end of
the period covered by this report. Based on suekluation, such officers have concluded that, ab@fnd of the period covered by this report,
the Company's disclosure controls and procedures eféective.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There have not been any changes in the Compamgtaah control over financial reporting (as suamtés defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-
15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act) durindigeal quarter ended February 3, 2008 that havenadly affected, or are reasonably likely
to materially affect, the Company's internal cohtneer financial reporting.

Management's Report on Internal Control over Finangal Reporting
The information required by this item is incorpaeby reference to Item 8. "Financial Statements@upplementary Data" of this report.
Item 9B. Other Information.

The following disclosure would otherwise have békd on Form 8-K under Item 5.02. Departure ofdaiors or Certain Officers; Election of
Directors; Appointment of Certain Officers; Compatmsy Arrangements of Certain Officers:

On April 3, 2008, the Company announced that RoBeReRodes, Executive Vice President — Chief mfition Officer, has decided to leave
the Company at the end of the year. A copy ofdhisouncement is attached hereto as Exhibit 99.1.
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PART Il
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corprmate Governance.

Information required by this item, other than imf@tion regarding the executive officers of the Campwhich is set forth in Iltem 4A, is
incorporated by reference to the sections entitt#ection of Directors and Director BiographiesBdard of Directors Information," "General
and "Audit Committee Report" in the Company's Pr&kgtement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Sharedisidthe "Proxy Statement").

ltem 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required by this item is incorp@eby reference to the sections entitled "Execufisepensation,” "Compensation
Discussion & Analysis," "Compensation Committee &€pand "Director Compensation” in the Companyexly Statement.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneficibOwners and Management and Related Stockholder Mégrs.

The information required by this item is incorpaeby reference to the sections entitled "Bendf@ianership of Common Stock™ and
"Executive Compensation" in the Company's Proxyebtant.

Iltem 13. Certain Relationships and Related Trarections, and Director Independence.

The information required by this item is incorp@eby reference to the sections entitled "BoarDicdctors Information" and "General" in the
Company's Proxy Statement.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.

The information required by this item is incorpacby reference to the section entitled "IndepenBegistered Public Accounting Firm Fees"
in the Company's Proxy Statement.
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PART IV
Iltem 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

(a)(1) _Financial Statements

The following financial statements are set fortttém 8 hereof:

— Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the figeats ended February 3, 2008, January 28, 200damdary 29, 200¢
— Consolidated Balance Sheets as of February 3, 2008anuary 28, 200

— Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity@maehprehensive Income for the fiscal years endéuiugey 3, 2008,
January 28, 2007 and January 29, 2006;

— Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the lfigears ended February 3, 2008, January 28, 208 damuary 2¢
2006;

— Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements;

— Management's Responsibility for Financial Statemant Management's Report on Internal Control Girancial
Reporting; and

— Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourfing.

(2) Financial Statement Schedu

All schedules are omitted as the required inforarais inapplicable or the information is preseritethe consolidated financial statements or
related notes.

(3)  Exhibits

Exhibits marked with an asterisk (*) are incorperhby reference to exhibits or appendices prewdilsd with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, as indicated by the references in letacldll other exhibits are filed herewith.

*2.1  Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated as of Jun®@B, &y and between The Home Depot, Inc., THD Hgjdj LLC,
Home Depot International, Inc., Homer TLC, Inc. & Acquisition Corporation.form 8-K filed on June 20, 2007,
Exhibit 2.1 ]

*2.2  Letter agreement, dated August 14, 2007, by anddmt The Home Depot, Inc., THD Holdings, LLC, Hobepot
International, Inc., Homer TLC, Inc. and Pro Acdtigs Corporation. [Form 8-K filed on August 15, 2007, Exhibit 2.9

*2.3  Amendment, dated August 27, 2007, by and betweenHidme Depot, Inc., THD Holdings, LLC, Home Depot
International, Inc., Homer TLC, Inc. and Pro Acdtigs Corporation. [Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended July 29,
2007, Exhibit 2.3]

*3.1  Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatiohte Home Depot, Inc.fform 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
August 4, 2002, Exhibit 3.7]

*3.2  By-Laws, as amended and restateForm 8-K filed on May 29, 2007, Exhibit 3.1]

*4.1 Indenture dated as of September 16, 2004 betweerddme Depot, Inc. and The Bank of New Yorkofm 8-K filed
September 17, 2004, Exhibit 4.1

*4.2 Indenture, dated as of May 4, 2005, between Theédbepot, Inc. and The Bank of New York Trust CompahA., as
Trustee. [Form S-3 (File No. 333-124699) filed May 6, 2005xhibit 4.1 ]
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*4.3  Form of 3.75% Senior Note due September 15, 20Form 8-K filed on September 17, 2004, Exhibit 4.2



*4.4  Form of 4.625% Senior Note due August 15, 20:Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 29, 2006, Exhib4.6 ]
*4.5  Form of 5.20% Senior Note due March 1, 201Form 8-K filed March 23, 2006, Exhibit 4.1]
*4.6  Form of 5.40% Senior Note due March 1, 201Form 8-K filed March 23, 2006, Exhibit 4.2]
*4.7  Form of Floating Rate Senior Note due Decembef@69. [Form 8-K filed December 19, 2006, Exhibit 4.1
*4.8  Form of 5.250% Senior Note due December 16, 20Form 8-K filed December 19, 2006, Exhibit 4.2
*4.9  Form of 5.875% Senior Note due December 16, 20Form 8-K filed December 19, 2006, Exhibit 4.3
*10.11  The Home Depot, Inc. Amended and Restated Empl8yeek Purchase Plan, as amended and restatedweSféaly 1,
2003. [Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended November 22003, Exhibit 10.1]
*10.21  Amendment No.1 to The Home Depot, Inc. AmendedRestated Employee Stock Purchase Plan, effectlyel J2004.
[ Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 1, 204, Exhibit 10.2]
*10.31  The Home Depot, Inc. Non-U.S. Employee Stock Pwsetlan. Form 10K for the fiscal year ended February 2, 200!
Exhibit 10.36]
*10.41  The Home Depot, Inc. 1997 Omnibus Stock Incentilae H Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 4, 202,
Exhibit 10.1]
*10.51  Form of Executive Officer Restricted Stock Award$uant to The Home Depot, Inc. 1997 Omnibus Stockiitive Plan.
[ Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended October 31, 2004, Ehibit 10.1]
*10.61  Form of Executive Officer Nonqualified Stock Optiémard Pursuant to The Home Depot, Inc. 1997 Onmibiock
Incentive Plan. Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended October 312004, Exhibit 10.2]
*10.71  Form of Outside Director Nongualified Stock Optidward Pursuant to The Home Depot, Inc. 1997 Omnitosk
Incentive Plan. Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended October 312004, Exhibit 10.3]
*10.8t  Form of Executive Officer Long-Term Incentive Pragr Performance Unit Award Pursuant to The Home Dépo. 1997
Omnibus Stock Incentive PlanForm 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended October 312004, Exhibit 10.4]
*10.9t1  The Home Depot, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Stock Incentilaa H Form 8-K filed on May 27, 2005, Exhibit 10.¢]
*10.101  Form of Restricted Stock Award Pursuant to The H@mapot, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plalrofm 8-K filed
on March 3, 2008, Exhibit 10.2]
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*10.111  Form of Deferred Share Award (Nd&mployee Director) Pursuant to The Home Depot, 2005 Omnibus Stock Incenti
Plan. [Form 8-K filed on March 27, 2007, Exhibit 10.2
*10.12t  Form of Deferred Share Award (U.S. Officers) Purdua The Home Depot, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Stock ItigerPlan.
[ Form 8-K filed on May 27, 2005, Exhibit 10.3
*10.13t  Form of Deferred Share Award (Mexico) Pursuantite Home Depot, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Stock IncentianPlForm 8-
K filed on March 3, 2008, Exhibit 10.1]
*10.141  Form of Deferred Share Award (Canada) Pursuanht®oHome Depot, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Stock Incentian PlForm 8-
K filed on March 3, 2008, Exhibit 10.3]
*10.15t  Form of Nonqualified Stock Option (Non-Employee &itors) Pursuant to The Home Depot, Inc. 2005 Ousitock
Incentive Plan. Form 8-K filed on March 27, 2007, Exhibit 10.5
*10.161  Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Pursuant to Thent¢ Depot, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Stock Incentive Fl&marm 8-K
filed on March 27, 2007, Exhibit 10.69
*10.17t  Form of Performance Share Award Pursuant to Theddbepot, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Stock Incentive Pldfoim 8-K

filed on March 27, 2007, Exhibit 10.7



*10.181

Form of Performance Share Award (Mexico) Purst@afithe Home Depot, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Stock Ineenflan.
[ Form 8-K filed on March 27, 2007, Exhibit 10.§

*10.191  Form of Performance Vested Option Award Pursuaiitt® Home Depot, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Stock Incenf@ilamn.
[ Form 8-K filed on March 27, 2007, Exhibit 10.9

*10.201  Form of LTIP Performance Unit Award Pursuant to Hamne Depot, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Stock Incentive Fl&orm 8-K
filed on March 27, 2007, Exhibit 10.1Q

*10.211  The Home Depot FutureBuilder Restoration PleForm 8-K filed on August 20, 2007, Exhibit 10.10

*10.221  Non-Qualified Stock Option and Deferred Stock UnitriPénd Agreement dated as of December 4, 20B86trh 10-K for
the fiscal year ended January 28, 2001, Exhibit 120]

*10.231  The Home Depot FutureBuilder for Puerto RicForm 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 2, 2003, Exhiib 10.35]

*10.241  First Amendment To The Home Depot FutureBuilderfaerto Rico, effective July 5, 2004=¢rm S-8 (File No. 333-
125332) filed May 27, 2005, Exhibit 10.B

*10.25t  The Home Depot FutureBuilder, a 401(k) and Stocknénship Plan, as amended and restated effectiyel J@004.
[ Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended October 312004, Exhibit 10.5]

*10.261  The Home Depot Lor-Term Incentive Plan.Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 2, 208, Exhibit 10.42]

*10.271  Senior Officers' Bonus Pool Plan, as amendégdendix A to Proxy Statement for the Annual Meetirg of
Shareholders held May 26, 199]

*10.281  Executive Officers' Bonus PlanAppendix B to Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders held
May 27, 1998]

*10.291  Supplemental Executive Choice Program, effectiveudey 1, 1999. Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 3,
2002, Exhibit 10.15]
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*10.301  Home Depot U.S.A., Inc. Deferred Compensation RtarDfficers. [Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 2,
2003, Exhibit 10.38]

*10.311  The Home Depot Executive Life Insurance, Death Be@aly Plan. [Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 2,
2003, Exhibit 10.39

*10.321  The Home Depot Executive Physical PrograiForm 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 2, 208, Exhibit 10.40]

*10.331  The Home Depot Management Incentive Plafippendix A to Proxy Statement for the Annual Meetirg of
Shareholders held on May 30, 200B

*10.341  The Home Depot, Inc. Management Incentive PlandFigear 2007 Performance MeasureBofm 8-K filed on
March 27, 2007, Exhibit 10.17

*10.35t1  The Home Depot, Inc. Non-Employee Directors' Defdrétock Compensation PlarE¢rm 8-K filed on August 20, 2007
Exhibit 10.3]

*10.361  Separation Agreement Between the Company and Rhlaedelli effective as of January 2, 200Fdrm 10-K for the
fiscal year ended January 28, 2007, Exhibit 10.37

*10.37t1  Deferred Payment Trust dated as of January 12,.3@@#m 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 28, 200
Exhibit 10.38]

*10.381  Employment Arrangement between Frank Blake andHdme Depot, Inc., dated January 23, 2007ofm 8-K/A filed on
January 24, 2007, Exhibit 10.]

*10.391  Employment Arrangement between Carol B. Tomé arelHbme Depot, Inc., dated January 22, 20Farpn 8- K/A filed

on January 24, 2007, Exhibit 10.2



*10.401

Employment Arrangement between Joe DeAngelo dredHome Depot, Inc., dated January 23, 20G0rfn 8-K/A filed
on January 24, 2007, Exhibit 10.3

*10.411  Letter Agreement between Joseph J. DeAngelo andHbinee Depot, Inc. and HD Supply, Inc., dated MayZBD7
[ Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended July 29, 20D, Exhibit 10.3]
*10.421  Employment Agreement between Dennis M. DonovanTdrelHome Depot, Inc. dated March 16, 200&ofm S-4 (File
No. 333- 61548) filed May 24, 2001, Exhibit 10]1
*10.431  Deferred Stock Units Plan and Agreement betweemi3evi. Donovan and The Home Depot, Inc. dated adaf 31,
2001.[Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 3, 208, Exhibit 10.25]
*10.441  Employment Agreement between Frank L. FernandezZraedHome Depot, Inc. dated April 2, 200Edrm S-4 (File
No. 333- 61548) filed May 24, 2001, Exhibit 10]2
*10.451  Deferred Stock Units Plan and Agreement betweenkFtaFernandez and The Home Depot, Inc. datedl p2001.
[ Form S-4 (File No. 333-61548) filed May 24, 2001xkibit 10.3]
*10.461  Employment Agreement between Robert DeRodes andHdhee Depot, Inc., effective as of February 7, 2¢@brm 10-
Q for the fiscal quarter ended November 3, 2002, Hibit 10.2 ]
10.471  Employment Arrangement between Craig A. Menear®melHome Depot, Inc., dated April 25, 20
10.4817  Employment Arrangement between Annette M. Versamared The Home Depot, Inc., dated February 15, .1
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10.4917  Non-Competition Agreement between Annette M. Verschamesh The Home Depot, Inc., dated May 10, 2(
10.5017  Separation Agreement & Release between Roger WmAdand The Home Depot, Inc., dated November 257
*10.511  Separation Agreement & Release by and between DineeHDepot, Inc. and John H. Costello, dated Septe@2005.
[ Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended October 302005, Exhibit 10.1]

*10.52  Participation Agreement dated as of October 2281880ong The Home Depot, Inc. as Guarantor; HomeDg[s.A., Inc
as Lessee; HD Real Estate Funding Corp. Il asiBat#énder; Credit Suisse Leasing 92A L.P. as LesBbe Bank of Nev
York as Indenture Trustee; and Credit Suisse Bioston Corporation and Invemed Associates, Intnitial Purchasers.
[ Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 198 Exhibit 10.10]

*10.53  Master Modification Agreement dated as of April 2098 among The Home Depot, Inc. as Guarantor; Hoepet
U.S.A., Inc., as Lessee and Construction Agent;R#al Estate Funding Corp., as Facility Lender; €t@disse Leasing
92A L.P. as Lessor; the lenders named on the Stdéduereto as Lenders; and Credit Suisse FirstdBoSorporation as
Agent Bank. |[Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 198 Exhibit 10.13]

*10.54  Credit Agreement between The Home Depot, Inc., Laah@ommercial Paper Inc., Merrill Lynch Capital @oration and
certain of their affiliates, dated August 28, 20pForm 8-K filed on August 31, 2007, Exhibit 10.3

12 Statement of Computation of Ratio of Earnings teHiCharges
21  List of Subsidiaries of the Compar
23  Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking.
31.1  Certification of Chief Executive Officer, pursudntRule 13a-14(a) promulgated under the Secufitiehange Act of
1934, as amende
31.z  Certification of Chief Financial Officer, pursuantRule 13at4(a) promulgated under the Securities ExchangeoAt934
as amendec
32.1  Certification of Chief Executive Officer, pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuargdtidh 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002
32.z  Certification of Chief Financial Officer, pursuaint18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuargéctd® 906 of the

Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002



99.1 Press Release of The Home Depot, Inc. dated Ap#0B8.

T Management contract or compensatory plan or arraagerequired to be filed as an exhibit to thisrfgrursuant to Item 15(a) of tr
report.
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registhas duly caused this report to be

SIGNATURES

signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of 1

THE HOME DEPOT, INC
(Registran

By: /sl FRANCIS S. BLAKE

(Francis S. Blake, Chairman & CE!

Date: March 19, 200¢

Registrant and in the capacities and on the datbeated.

Signature

Title

Date

/sl FRANCIS S. BLAKE

(Francis S. Blake
/s/ CAROL B. TOME

(Carol B. Tomé
/s/ F. DUANE ACKERMAN

(F. Duane Ackermar
/s/ DAVID H. BATCHELDER

(David H. Batchelder
/sl ARI BOUSBIB

(Ari Bousbib)

/s/ GREGORY D. BRENNEMAN

(Gregory D. Brennematr
/s/ ALBERT P. CAREY

(Albert P. Carey
/s/ JOHN L. CLENDENIN

(John L. Clendenin
/sl ARMANDO CODINA

(Armando Codina
/s/ BRIAN C. CORNELL

(Brian C. Cornell’ )
/s/ CLAUDIO X. GONZALEZ

(Claudio X. Gonzalez
/s/ MILLEDGE A. HART, llI

(Milledge A. Hart, 1lI)
/s/ BONNIE G. HILL

(Bonnie G. Hill)
/s/ LABAN P. JACKSON, JR

(Laban P. Jackson, J
/s/ KAREN L. KATEN

(Karen L. Katen'
/s/ KENNETH G. LANGONE

Chairman & CEO (Principal Executive Officer)

Chief Financial Officer and Executive Vice Presit-

Corporate Services (Principal Financial Officer and

Principal Accounting Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Mhb 19, 2008

March 19, 200¢

March 19, 200¢

March 19, 2008

March 18, 2008

March 19, 200¢

March 19, 200¢

March 19, 2008

March 19, 2008

March 19, 200¢

March 25, 200¢

March 15, 2008

March 19, 2008

March 19, 200¢

March 26, 200¢



(Kenneth G. Langone Director March 19, 2008
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Certification of Chief Executive Officer, pursuantRule 13a-14(a) promulgated under the Secuiitiehange Act of 1934, as
amended
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amended
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Certification of Chief Financial Officer, pursuaint18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuanédtd® 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002

Press Release of The Home Depot, Inc. dated Ap#0G8.
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1C-Year Summary of Financial and Operating Results
The Home Depot, Inc. and Subsidiaries

10-Year

Compound Annual a
amountsin millions, except where noted Growth Rate 2007 2006 2005
STATEMENT OF EARNINGS DATA
Net sales 12.2% $ 77,34¢ $ 79,02; $ 77,01¢
Net sales increase (¢ — (2.2) 2.€ 8.2
Earnings before provision for income ta: 13.2 6,62( 8,502 8,967
Net earning: 13.€ 4,21( 5,26¢ 5,641
Net earnings increase (¢ — (20.7) (6.€) 14.€
Diluted earnings per share ( 15.¢ 2.21 2.5t 2.62
Diluted earnings per share increase — (11.0 3.0 18.t
Diluted weighted average number of common sh (2.2 1,85¢ 2,062 2,147
Gross margi- % of sales — 33.€ 33.€ 33.7
Total operating expens~ % of sales — 242 22.4 21.¢
Net interest expense (inconm— % of sales — 0.8 0.5 0.1
Earnings before provision for income ta:- % of sales — 8.€ 10.¢ 11.€
Net earning- % of sales — 5.4 6.7 3
BALANCE SHEET DATA AND FINANCIAL RATI®)
Total asset 14.7% $ 44,32¢ $ 52,26 $ 44,40t
Working capital 0.2 1,96¢ 5,06¢ 2,56%
Merchandise inventorie 12.E 11,73 12,82: 11,40:
Net property and equipme 15.5 27,47¢ 26,60 24,90:
Long-term debt 24z 11,38:¢ 11,64: 2,672
Stockholders' equit 9.€ 17,71« 25,03( 26,90¢
Book value per share (. 12.5 10.4¢ 12.71 12.67
Long-term dek-to-equity (%) — 64.2 46.5 9.¢
Total deb-to-equity (%) — 75.€ 46.€ 15.2
Current ratic — 1.15:1 1.39:] 1.20:]
Inventory turnovef?) — 4.2x 4.5x 4.7x
Return on invested capital (%) — 13.¢ 16.€ 20.4
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS DA
Depreciation and amortizatic 21.(% $ 1,90¢ $ 1,88¢ $ 1,57¢
Capital expenditure 9.3 3,55¢ 3,542 3,881
Payments for businesses acquired, (14.9) ilg 4,26¢ 2,54¢
Cash dividends per share | 30.5 0.90( 0.67¢ 0.40(
STORE DAT/
Number of store 13.6% 2,23¢ 2,147 2,04z
Square footage at fiscal y-end 13t 23t 224 21t
Increase in square footage ( — 4.8 4.2 7.C
Average square footage per store (in thousa (0.7) 10¢E 10t 10E
STORE SALES AND OTHER DA
Comparable store sales increase (decrease‘)“@) — 6.7) 2.9 3.1
Weighted average weekly sales per operating siotbgusands 23% $ 65¢ $ 72z $ 763
Weighted average sales per square foo (2.0 332 35¢ 377
Number of customer transactio 9.3 1,33¢ 1,33( 1,33(
Average ticket ($ 2.8 57.4¢ 58.9( 57.9¢
Number of associates at fiscal y-end) 10.2 331,00 364,40 344,80

Q) Fiscal years 2007 and 2001 include 53 weeks; &lépfiscal years reported include 52 weeks.

2) Fiscal years 2003 through 2007 include Continuirge@tions only. The discontinued operations prm26003 were not material.

3) Fiscal year 2007 amounts include Continuing Openagionly. Fiscal years 1998-2006 amounts includeditinued operations, except
as noted.
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2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

STATEMENT OF EARNINGS DATA

Net sales $ 71,10C $ 63,66( $ 58,247 $ 53,55! $ 45,73t $ 38,43: $ 30,21¢
Net sales increase (¢ 11.7 9.3 8.8 17.1 19.C 27.2 25.1
Earnings before provision for income ta: 7,79(C 6,762 5,872 4,957 4,217 3,80¢ 2,65¢
Net earnings 4,922 4,25 3,66¢ 3,044 2,581 2,32( 1,61«
Net earnings increase (¢ 15.7 16.1 20.4 17.¢ 11.2 43.7 31.¢
Diluted earnings per share ( 2.2 1.8€ 1.5€ 1.2¢ 1.1C 1.0C 0.71
Diluted earnings per share increase 19.4 19.2 20.¢ 17.2 10.C 40.€ 29.1
Diluted weighted average number of common sh 2,21¢ 2,28¢ 2,344 2,352 2,352 2,34: 2,32(
Gross margi- % of sales 334 31.7 31.1 30.2 29.¢ 29.7 28.5
Total operating expens~ % of sales 224 21.1 21.1 20.¢ 20.7 19.¢ 19.7
Net interest expense (inconm— % of sales — — (0.7) — — — —
Earnings before provision for income ta:- % of sales 11.C 10.€ 10.1 9.3 9.2 9.¢ 8.8
Net earning- % of sales 6.9 6.7 6.3 5.7 5.€ 6.C 5.2

BALANCE SHEET DATA AND FINANCIAL RATI®)

Total asset $ 39,02( $ 34,430 $ 30,01 $ 26,39 $ 21,38 $ 17,08. $ 13,46t
Working capital 3,81¢ 3,77¢ 3,882 3,86( 3,392 2,73¢ 2,07¢
Merchandise inventorie 10,07¢ 9,07¢ 8,33¢ 6,72 6,55¢ 5,48¢ 4,29
Net property and equipme 22,72¢ 20,06: 17,16¢ 15,37 13,06¢ 10,227 8,16(
Long-term debt 2,14¢ 85¢€ 1,321 1,25( 1,54¢ 75C 1,56¢
Stockholders' equit 24,15¢ 22,40 19,80: 18,08: 15,00 12,34: 8,74(
Book value per share (. 11.0¢ 9.9:¢ 8.3¢ 7.71 6.4€ 5.3€ 3.9t
Long-term dek-to-equity (%) 8.9 3.8 6.7 6.8 10.2 6.1 17.¢
Total deb-to-equity (%) 8.9 6.1 6.7 6.¢ 10.2 6.1 17.¢
Current ratic 1.37:1 1.40:1 1.48:1 1.59:1 1.77:1 1.75:1 1.73:1
Inventory turnovef?) 4.9x 5.0x 5.3 5.4x 5.1x 5.4x 5.4x
Return on invested capital (%) 19.¢ 19.2 18.¢ 18.2 19.€ 22F 19.2

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS DA

Depreciation and amortizatic $ 1,31¢ $ 1,07¢ $ 90z $ 764 $ 601 $ 462 $ 372
Capital expenditure 3,94¢ 3,50¢ 2,74¢ 3,39 3,67¢ 2,61¢ 2,09¢
Payments for businesses acquired, 727 21¢ 23t 19C 26 101 6
Cash dividends per share | 0.32¢ 0.2€ 0.21 0.17 0.1€ 0.11 0.0¢
STORE DAT/

Number of store 1,89( 1,707 1,53: 1,33: 1,13¢ 93C 761
Square footage at fiscal y-end 201 18z 16€ 14€ 12z 10C 81
Increase in square footage ( 9.8 10.2 14.1 18.t 22.€ 23.t 22.¢
Average square footage per store (in thousa 10€ 107 10¢ 10¢ 10¢€ 10¢€ 107

STORE SALES AND OTHER DA

Comparable store sales increase (decrease‘)“@) 51 3.7 0.5 — 4 10 7
Weighted average weekly sales per operating siore (

thousands $ 76€ $ 762 $ 77z $ 81z $ 864 $ 87¢ $ 844
Weighted average sales per square foa 37¢ 371 37C 394 41F 423 41C
Number of customer transactio 1,29t 1,24¢ 1,161 1,091 937 797 665
Average ticket ($ 54.8¢ 51.1¢ 49.4: 48.6¢ 48.6¢ 47.81 45.0¢
Number of associates at fiscal y-end(®) 323,10( 298,80 280,90 256,30 227,30( 201,40  156,70(

4) Includes Net Sales at locations open greater ttambnths, including relocated and remodeled stdséstes become comparable on
the Monday following their 368 day of operation. Comparable store sales is ingghdnly as supplemental information and is not a
substitute for Net Sales or Net Earnings presemtetcordance with generally accepted accountinggiples.

(5) Comparable store sales in fiscal years prior to 20@ere reported to the nearest perce
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Corporate and Shareholder Information

STORE SUPPORT CENTER
The Home Depot, Inc.

2455 Paces Ferry Road, NW
Atlanta, GA 30339-4024
Telephone: (770) 433-8211

THE HOME DEPOT WEB SITE
www.homedepot.com

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
Computershare Trust Company, N.A.

P.O. Box 43078

Providence, RI 02490-3078

Telephone: (800) 577-0177

Internet address: www.computershare.com/investor

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTING FIRM

KPMG LLP

Suite 2000

303 Peachtree Street, NE

Atlanta, GA 30308

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING
New York Stock Exchange
Trading symbol - HD

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held at 9
a.m., Eastern Time, May 22, 2008, at Cobb Galleria Centre
in Atlanta, Georgia.

NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS

As of March 24, 2008, there were approximately 160,000
shareholders of record and approximately 1,400,000
individual shareholders holding stock under nominee
security posting listings.

DIVIDENDS DECLARED PER COMMON SHARE

FINANCIAL AND OTHER

COMPANY INFORMATION

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year end-
ed February 3, 2008 is available on our web site at www.
homedepot.com under the Investor Relations section. In
addition, financial reports, filing with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, news releases and other informa-
tion are available on The Home Depot web site.

The Home Depot, Inc. has included as exhibits to its An-
nual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Feb-
ruary 3, 2008 certifications of The Home Depot’s Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. The Home
Depot’s Chief Executive Officer has also submitted to the
New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) a certificate certifying
that he is not aware of any violations by The Home Depot
of the NYSE corporate governance listing standards.

QUARTERLY STOCK PRICE RANGE

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Fiscal 2007
High $41.76 $40.94 $38.31 $31.51
Low $36.74 $36.75  $30.70 $24.71
Fiscal 2006
High $43.95 $41.61 $38.24 $41.84
Low $38.50 $32.85 $33.07 $35.77

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Fiscal 2007  $0.225 $0.225 $0.225  $0.225
Fiscal 2006 $0.150 $0.150  $0.225  $0.225

New investors may make an initial investment, and
shareholders of record may acquire additional shares,
or our common stock trough our direct stock purchase
and dividend reinvestment plan. Subject to certain
requirements, initial cash investments, cash dividends
and/or additional optional cash purchases may be invested
through this plan. To obtain enrollment materials
including the prospectus, access The Home Depot
web site, or call (877) HD-SHARE or (877) 437-4273.
For all other communications regarding these services,
contact Computershare.

Concept and Design: Sagepath (www.sagepath.com)
Photography: Doug Coulter, Craig Bromley, Kim Steele
Printer: Cenveo



| BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Francis S. Blake
Chairman & CEO
The Home Depot Inc.

Ari Bousbib
President

2,4

John L. Clendenin
Retired Chairman,
President & CEO

1,2

Claudio X. Gonzalez
Chairman
Kimberly-Clark

1,2

Laban P. Jackson, Jr.
Chairman

1.3

1

Otis Elevator Company

BellSouth Corporation

de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.

Clear Creek Properties, Inc.

F. Duane Ackerman
Retired Chairman & CEO
BellSouth Corporation
34

Gregory D. Brenneman
Chairman & CEO
TurnWorks, Inc.

1,3

Armando Codina
President & CEO

Flagler Development Group
2,4

Milledge A. Hart Il
Chairman
Hart Group, Inc

4

Karen L. Katen
Chairman

Pfizer Foundation
3.4

o

David H. Batchelder
Principal

Relational Investors, LLC
1,2

Albert P. Carey
President & CEO
PepsiCo Frito-Lay
North America
1,4

Brian C. Cornell
Chief Executive Officer
Michaels Stores, Inc.
14

Bonnie G. Hill
President

B. Hill Enteprises, LLC
2,4

Kenneth G. Langone
Chairman,

CEO & President
Invemed Associates, Inc.
1,3

The Board of Directors consists of 15 members, 13 of whom are considered independent. Please refer to our website at homedepot.com/corporategovernance for details.
Board of Directors Committee Membership at March 1, 2008: 1.Audit 2.Leadership Development & Compensation 3.Nominating and Corporate Governance 4.Infrastructure

ISENIOR LEADERSHIP TEAM

Francis S. Blake
Chairman &
Chief Executive Officer

Kelly Barrett
Senior Vice President
Enterprise Program Management

Giles Bowman
Senior Vice President
Merchandising Hardlines

Mike Buskey
Senior Vice President
Human Resources U.S. Store Operations

Timothy M. Crow
Executive Vice President
Human Resources

Diane S. Dayhoff
Senior Vice President
Investor Relations

Edward P. Decker
Senior Vice President
Retail Finance

Robert P. DeRodes
Chief Information Officer &
Executive Vice President

Marvin R. Ellison
President
Northern Division

Gordon Erickson
Senior Vice President
Merchandising Décor

Mark Holifield
Senior Vice President
Supply Chain

Joseph Izganics
President
Southern Division

Ron Jarvis, Jr.
Senior Vice President
Pro/Tool Rental/Environment

Joseph M. McFarland IlI
President
Western Division

Craig A. Menear
Executive Vice President
Merchandising

Bruce A. Merino
Senior Vice President
Merchandising & President Expo

Eric V. Peterson
Senior Vice President
Merchandising Building Materials

Marc D. Powers
Senior Vice President
Operations

J. Paul Raines
Executive Vice President
U.S. Stores

John Ross
Vice President Advertising
& Interim Chief Marketing Officer

Ricardo Saldivar
President
The Home Depot Mexico

Brad Shaw
Senior Vice President
Corporate Communications & External Affairs

George Sherman
Senior Vice President
Home Services

Carol B. Tomé
Chief Financial Officer & Executive Vice President
Corporate Services

Jack VanWoerkom
Executive Vice President,
General Counsel, & Corporate Secretary

Annette M. Verschuren

President
The Home Depot Canada & Asia

2007 ANNUAL REPORT




The Home Depot, Inc. 2455 Paces Ferry Road, NW Atlanta, GA 30339-4024 United States 770.433.8211 www.homedepot.com





